6:00PM

o 0, P - S

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.
15
16.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
October 14, 2021 Meeting

Call to Order

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Bacon

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Citizen Comment Period

. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the September 9, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval September 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports June (Final), July, and August 2021

. County Offices and Departments

A) Lunenburg County School Board

B) VA Dept. of Transportation — Traffic Study Results Rte. 734

C) VACo — Annual Meeting Voting Credentials
D) Animal Control — Donation to SPCA

. County-wide Radio System Update

A) Bond Issuance — VA Resources Authority
B) Microwave Ring — RFP Evaluation and Approval

. Finance and Budget

A) APA — Commonwealth Audit
B) Registrar — Early Voting Grant

C) Circuit Court Clerk — Library of VA Grant and Technology Trust Funds
D) Sheriff — Compensation Board ARPA Bonus & Selective Enforcement Grants

Airport Conditional License — Obstruction Mitigation
Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Internship Opportunity - CHS
Administrator’s Update
A) CARES Funds — Fiber connection for PSAPs
County Attorney Update
Closed Session Items (if necessary)
Other Business (per Board approval)
Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 10-14-2021 MEETING:

- All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting should adhere to the CDC guidance regarding masks and social dista ncing to reduce transmission

of COVID-19.

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at

434-696-2142.

- This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenbu rg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County

Administrator




CONSENT AGENDA

A) MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2021
B) WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL SEPTEMBER 2021

C) TREASURER’S REPORTS: JUNE (FINAL), JULY, AND AUGUST 2021




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM D D
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING (1% A FT

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of the September 9, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
September 9, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg,
Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins
Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator

Nicole A. Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Chairman Charles R. Slayton and Vice-Chairman Frank Bacon
were absent.

7’

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks per the CDC guidelines.

Supervisor Hoover was asked to lead the meeting in the absence of Chairman Slayton and Vice-
Chairman Bacon. Interim Chairman Hoover called the meeting to order.

Supervisor Hankins provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Interim Chairman Hoover requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor
Hankins requested that personnel changes at Virginia’s Growth Alliance be added as 9F. Administrator Gee
advised that a closed session would be needed regarding award of a public contract involving public funds.
Interim Chairman Hoover asked if any Board Member had a conflict of interest with any topic on the agenda.

There were none. Interim Chairman Hoover requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. There
was none.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the August 12th, 2021 meeting, the Treasurer’s revised June and
July reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2021 printed in August 2021:
(for inclusion in FY21 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #61435, 61437-47, 61533-36 S 108,834.02

August 2021:  Payroll: Direct Deposit 143,304.68

$
Payroll Check #17234 S 587.20
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 46,697.74
Payroll Taxes State: S 8,240.73
Payroll VRS payment: S 31,845.51
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 902.29
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 3,525.28
Accounts Payable: #61436, 61448-532, 61537-89 S 632,268.34

August Total: S 867,371.77

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly school
reports. He discussed the use of CARES Act funds versa,ls regular funds for the previous fiscal year. He also




reviewed projections for the new budget year. He noted that an updated textbook adoption schedule was
approved by the School Board and requested a transfer of $50,000 into the textbook fund for the current year’s
purchases of LMS English textbooks. Mr. Abernathy reviewed proposed HVAC unit replacements with ESSER II
Funds at the elementary schools and the funding sources that could make them possible. He advised that the
unit replacements will cost about $4.5 million and they would like to use anticipated FY21 carryover funds, in
the amount of $283,660.69, for the remaining expense. Mr. Abernathy added that use of anticipated carryover
funds would cover the remaining costs, requiring no additional funds from the County. He noted that he needs
permission to inform their facilities consultant, TRANE, whether to move forward with preparations of the HVAC
unit replacements. Interim Chairman Hoover advised that the Finance Committee would need time to discuss
the use of carryover funds with Administrator Gee before committing. He questioned if the new units would
have HEPA filtration systems included. Mr. Abernathy replied they would.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to transfer
$50,000 to the text book fund for the purchase of new English textbooks for the Middle School and continue
neigotations with Administrator Gee on the use of anticipated FY21 carryover funds for the installation of new
HVAC units at the two elementary schools.

Administrator Gee advised that she received a request from the Sheriff’s Office to consider removing ten
trees at the main entrance of the courthouse. Sheriff Townsend has advised that the trees have become a
security issue and cameras are unable to provide an adequate view of the parking areas and courtyard.
Adminstrator Gee noted that the trees have been trimmed before, however, they have become too large for the
area. She shared two bids with the lower bid being from RAI Growers in the amount of $2,800. Supervisor
Edmonds asked if the stumps would be removed and grinded. Adminstrator Gee replied that they will be
removed.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to
approve the bid from RAI Growers in the amount of $2,800 to remove ten trees at the front entrance of the
courthouse.

Administrator Gee requested approval of emergency services carryover amounts as listed below from fiscal
year 2020-2021 to fiscal year 2021-2022.

FY21 FY22 REVISED
ORGANIZATION CARRYOVER + BUDGET = FY21 APPROPRIATION
KENBRIDGE FIRE: $25,000.00 + $30,000.00 =$55,000.00
VICTORIA FIRE & RESCUE: $113,607.39 + $90,000.00 =$203,607.39
MEHERRIN FIRE & RESCUE: S0 + $35,000.00 NO REVISION
SHERIFF'S OFFICE: $34,647.35 * $30,000.00 =$64,647.35

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to approve
emergency services carryover amounts as listed above from fiscal year 2020-2021 to fiscal year 2021-2022.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly report. He advised that the traffic study on Mecklenburg
Avenue in Victoria, continuing outside of town limits to Mecklenburg Street in the County was underway.
Supervisor Pennington questioned how many days the study would encompass; Mr. Smith replied seven days.
Mr. Smith advised that the study on Route 635 had been completed. The study resulted in updating several
signs and a reduction in speed limit to 45 miles per hogr. Mr. Smith commented that funds had become




available to improve bridges. He recommended that the Board consider using the funds to replace a single lane
wooden bridge on Wattsboro Circle Road. Wattsboro Circle Road has two single lane wooden bridges and the
bridge needing replacing is the one closest to Rt 671 (Reedy Creek Road). VDOT would like to replace this bridge
with a single lane concrete bridge. This project would be a state force project with a price tag under $600,000.
Interim Chairman Hoover advised that this bridge was located in Supervisor Bacon’s district. He recommended
delaying further discussion until the following month’s meeting when Supervisor Bacon would be present.

Mr. Smith shared an email from VDOT Land Devleopment Engineer Todd Cage requesting abandonment of
two school routes in the County which are no longer used. Route 9924 is the bus route around the old middle
school that was recently demolished and Route 9446 was the bus route for an old school which has not been in
operation for decades, located near the Bailey’s former cigarette manufacturing facility.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to proceed
with advertisement and scheduling a public hearing to receive input on the abandonment of Routes 9924 and
9446.

Mr. Todd Fortune with the Commonwealth Regional Council shared information regarding a joint project,
between Lunenburg County and VDOT, for the construction of the Lunenburg County Route 635 (Oral Oaks
road) Bicycle Lane Project. The opportunity will not be available for another twenty years. Administrator Gee
advised that the project requires a local match of $600,073 and the County will be responsible for maintenance
costs once complete. She did not recommend committing to the project. Supervisor Pennington added that
Route 635 is a high traffic road and could be very dangerous for a bike route. No action was taken.

Mr. R.T. Taylor of Davenport presented financing options for the County-wide Radio System. He noted three
options.

1. Level Annual Debt Service—Assumes level debt service on an annual basis, with full principal and
interest commencing in FY2023.

2. Deferred Principal—Defers principal for the first several years in order to “minimize” the impact to
the County’s Budget by wrapping the new debt service around the county’s existing debt service.

3. Blended Approach—Principal payments commence in FY2023 and reduce interest expense over the
life of the borrowing.

Supervisor Hoover commented that option one would not be possible without an immediate tax increase.
He does not advise that option.

Administrator Gee read aloud the public hearing statement.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the proposed borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for the county-wide radio
system.

There was no public comment.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing regarding the proposed borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for the county-wide radio system.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and unanimously approved, to approve
the proposed borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for the county-wide radio system using option three, the Blended
Approach and authorize Administrator Gee to sign the resolution to proceed with the financing process.

3




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION BY
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA OF A LOCAL LEASE ACQUISITION
AND FINANCING AGREEMENT FOR AN EMERGENCY PUBLIC RADIO
SYSTEM PROJECT IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,500,000

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County, Virginia (the “County”) is a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia, and pursuant to the Public
Finance Act of 1991 (Chapter 26, Title 15.2, Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended) (the “Act”) the Board of Supervisors of the County (the “Board of
Supervisors”) is authorized to contract debts on behalf of the County and to issue or have issued on its behalf, as evidence thereof, notes, bonds or other
obligations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, including the Act, the County is empowered to acquire,
construct, reconstruct, improve, extend, enlarge, equip, install, maintain, repair and operate any project which is a public improvement or undertaking for
which the County is authorized by law to appropriate money, and to pledge certain financed assets as collateral to secure the payment of debt service on any
such Project, and the County is authorized to contract debts and to issue, or have issued on its behalf, as evidence thereof, bonds, notes, leases or other
instruments of indebtedness payable from pledges of collateral by the County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has determined that a true and very real need exists for certain equipment and improvements and the
installation and maintenance thereof, for a new emergency public radio system to serve the County, including a microwave communications system plus
related equipment, tower site improvements, mobile and portable radios and dispatch equipment to be purchased by the County (the “Project”) from L3Harris
LLC (“Harris”) pursuant to a Contract dated July 2, 2021 previously approved by the Board of Supervisors between the County and Harris (the
“Communications System Agreement”) and a Services Agreement between the County and Harris dated July 2, 2021 (the “System Maintenance Contract”),
both of which Harris contracts have been previously approved by the Board of Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the Project is essential to the governmental functions of the County and the County reasonably expects the Project to continue to be
essential to the governmental functions of the County for a period of 15 years or more; and

WHEREAS, although no public hearing was required by Section 15.2-2606 of the Act, the County held a voluntary public hearing on September 9,
2021, regarding the proposed Project, and costs and expenses related to the financing of the Project, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$4,500,000; and

WHEREAS, Davenport & Company LLC, the County's financial advisor (the “Financial Advisor”), as directed by County representatives, evaluated
the considerations and benefits associated with the participation of the County in the Virginia Resources Authority (“VRA”) 2021 Fall Pool Financing Program
(the “VRA 2021 Fall Pool Program”) and submitted an application on behalf of the County on August 6, 2021 to participate in the VRA 2021 Fall Pool Program
and finance the Project on a lease purchase financing basis; and

WHEREAS, the Financial Advisor, as directed by County representatives, also prepared a Request for Proposals dated August 4, 2021 (the “RFP”)
to obtain financing offers from banks and other lenders for the financing of the Project by the County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, based upon an evaluation of the responses to the RFP and the recommendations of the Financial Advisor and
County officials, have determined to finance the Project through the VRA 2021 Fall Pool Program; and

WHEREAS, the County plans to finance the Project on a non-binding, subject to appropriation basis, as a tax-exempt or taxable payment obligation,
or any combination thereof, in the form of either a note, bond or other instrument evidencing a lease purchase financing arrangement, in one or more series
and to pledge the Project assets as collateral for its moral obligation to make payments associated with the financing; and

WHEREAS, VRA has indicated its willingness to use the proceeds from the sale of one or more series of its Infrastructure and State Moral Obligation
Revenue Bonds (Virginia Pooled Financing Program) (collectively, the “VRA Bonds”), in accordance with the terms of (a) a Local Lease Acquisition and
Financing Agreement dated September 17, 2021 (the “Financing Lease”), between VRA and the County, and (b) a Master Indenture of Trust dated as of
October 1, 2002, as supplemented by the Fifty-Second Supplemental Series Indenture of Trust dated as of November 1, 2021 (the “Trust Agreement”),
between the County and U.S. Bank, N.A. as trustee (the “Trustee”) to purchase the Project assets and lease them back to the County; and

WHEREAS, the Financing Lease shall indicate that a sum not to exceed $4,500,000 (inclusive of an amount sufficient to pay related costs of
incurring such lease purchase financing obligations) is the amount of proceeds requested for the Project by the County from VRA, which amount may be
revised at the written request of the County prior to VRA’s bond pricing if approved by VRA (such final amount, the “Proceeds Requested”); and

WHEREAS, VRA has advised the County that VRA’s objective is to pay the County a purchase price for the Financing Lease that in VRA’s judgment
reflects its market value (the “Purchase Price Objective”) taking into consideration the Proceeds Requested and such factors as the purchase price received
by VRA for the VRA Bonds, the issuance costs of the VRA Bonds (consisting of the underwriters’ discount and other costs incurred by VRA) (collectively, the
“VRA Costs”) and other market conditions relating to the sale of the VRA Bonds; and

WHEREAS, VRA's determination of the Purchase Price Objective may result in the Financing Lease having a purchase price other than par and
consequently (a) the County may have to enter the Financing Lease in a principal amount that is greater than or less than the Proceeds Requested in order to
receive an amount of proceeds substantially equal to the Proceeds Requested or (b) if the maximum authorized principal amount of the Financing Lease set
forth in Section 6 below does not exceed the Proceeds Requested by at least the amount of any VRA Costs and any original issue discount, the purchase price
to be paid to the County, given the Purchase Price Objective and market conditions, will be less than the Proceeds Requested; and

WHEREAS, Lhe Finuncing Lease shall provide that Its terms may not exceed the paramerters set forth below In Sectlon 6;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPER\QI‘SORS OF LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA:




1. It is found and determined that it is in the best interests of the residents of the County for the County to take all actions necessary in
connection with the Financing Lease and to use the proceeds thereof to finance the Project and to pay the related issuance costs related to the lease purchase
financing arrangement. Accordingly, the Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes the execution of the Financing Lease with VRA and approves the terms of
the Trust Agreement, the form of which have been made available to the County prior to this meeting.

2. The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, either of whom may act, are authorized to execute and deliver the Financing
Lease and to take all actions required in connection with the Trust Agreement. The Financing Lease shall be in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A
hereto and made available prior to this meeting, which is approved, with such completions, omissions, insertions and changes not inconsistent with this
resolution as may be approved by the Chair or Vice-Chair, whose approval shall be evidenced conclusively by the execution and delivery thereof.

3. The Chair and the Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, either of whom may act, are authorized to execute and deliver the Financing
Lease and the Trust Agreement. The Financing Lease shall be in substantially the form made available prior to this meeting, which is approved, with such
completions, omissions, insertions and changes not inconsistent with this resolution as may be approved by the Chair or Vice-Chair, whose approval shall be
evidenced conclusively by the execution and delivery thereof. For purposes of this resolution, all capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall
have the same meanings as set forth in the Financing Lease.

4. The Financing Lease shall be payable based upon the moral obligation of the County to appropriate funds necessary to make all
payments due with respect to the Financing Lease. The Financing Lease shall be a limited obligation of the County, and nothing in the Financing Lease, the
Communication System Agreement or the Maintenance Contract shall be deemed to create or constitute a general obligation pledge of the faith and credit
of the Commonwealth of Virginia, VRA or any political subdivision thereof, including the County.

5. All of the equipment and associated components of the Project (the “Project Assets”) purchased by VRA and leased back to the County
will be pledged as collateral for the amounts payable with respect to the Financing Lease. Certain contracts the County has in place with respect to the
acquisition and installation of the Project Assets, usage licenses, site location agreements for Project Assets with radio tower owners, performance warranties
and Project maintenance will be assigned to VRA to secure the Financing Lease payments. A UCC financing statement identifying the Project Assets pledged
and VRA as a secured party will be filed by or on behalf of the County.

6. The Financing Lease shall be dated the date that is 30 days prior to the closing date of the VRA Bonds. The County authorizes the
execution of the Financing Lease with VRA on such terms as shall be determined by VRA subject to the Purchase Price Objective and market conditions
described in the recitals hereof; provided, however, that the Financing Lease (a) shall be in a principal amount not to exceed $4,500, 000, (b) shall mature no
later than December 31, 2036, (c) shall have a “true” interest cost not to exceed 4.00% (exclusive of “Supplemental Interest” as provided in the Financing
Lease), (d) shall be entered upon with VRA at a price that is substantially equal to the Proceeds Requested and (e) shall be subject to prepayment upon the
terms set forth in the Financing Lease. Subject to the preceding terms, the County further authorizes the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors to accept the final terms presented by VRA, including (x) the final principal amount of the Financing Lease and (y) the amortization schedule
(including the principal installment dates and amounts) for the Financing Lease.

If the limitation on the maximum principal amount of the Financing Lease set forth in this Section 6 restricts VRA’s ability to generate the Proceeds
Requested, taking into account the VRA Costs, the Purchase Price Objective and market conditions, the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
is authorized to accept a purchase price for the Financing Lease at an amount less than the Proceeds Requested. The actions of the Chairman or Vice-
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors in determining the final terms of the Financing Lease shall be conclusive, and no further action shall be necessary on
the part of the County.

As set forth in the Financing Lease, the County agrees to pay such “Supplemental Interest” and other charges as provided therein, including such amounts
as may be necessary to maintain or replenish the VRA Reserve, if any. The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Financing Lease shall be
payable in lawful money of the United States of America. The Financing Lease shall be substantially in the form attached as Exhibit A to this resolution.

7 The Chair, the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Supervisors and the County Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to have the
Financing Lease delivered and executed by the Trustee pursuant to the Trust Agreement, and to cause the Financing Lease so executed to be delivered to, or
at the direction of, VRA upon payment therefor.

8. The officers of the County are authorized and directed to execute and deliver all certificates, instruments and documents, including a
non-arbitrage certificate and tax compliance agreement (the “Tax Compliance Agreement”), and to take such further action as they may consider necessary
or desirable in connection with this resolution, the Financing Lease and the Trust Agreement related to the Tax Compliance Agreement.

9. The County covenants that it shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which will cause the VRA Bonds to be
“arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and regulations issued pursuant thereto (the “Code”),
or otherwise cause interest on the VRA Bonds to be includable in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under
existing law. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the County shall comply with any provision of the Tax Compliance Agreement that may require
the County at any time to rebate to the United States any part of the earnings derived from the investment of the gross proceeds of the Financing Lease,
unless the County receives an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that such compliance is not required or is no longer required to prevent interest
on the VRA Bonds from being included in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under existing law. The County
shall pay any such required rebate from legally available funds.

10. The County covenants that it shall not permit the proceeds of the Financing Lease or the facilities financed therewith to be used in any
manner that would result in (a) 5% or more of such proceeds or facilities being used in a trade or business carried on by any person other than a governmental
unit, as provided in Section 141(b) of the Code, (b) 5% or more of such proceeds or facilities being used with respect to any output facility (other than a facility
for the furnishing of water), within the meaning of Section 141(b)(4) of the Sode, or (c) 5% or more of such proceeds being used directly or indirectly to make




or finance loans to any persons other than a governmental unit, as provided in Section 141(c) of the Code; provided, however, that if the County receives an
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that any such covenants need not be complied with to prevent the interest on the VRA Bonds from being
includable in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under existing law, the County need not comply with such
covenants.

11. The County authorizes and consents to the inclusion of information with respect to the County contained in VRA’s Preliminary Official
Statement and VRA’s Official Statement in final form, both prepared in connection with the sale of the VRA Bonds. If appropriate, such disclosure documents
shall be distributed in such manner and at such times as VRA shall determine. The County Administrator and Deputy County Administrator are authorized
and directed to take such actions as may be necessary or appropriate to aid VRA in ensuring compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-
12.

12. The County has heretofore received and reviewed the Information Statement (the “Information Statement”) describing the State Non-
Arbitrage Program of the Commonwealth of Virginia (“SNAP”) and the Contract Creating the State Non-Arbitrage Program Pool (the “Contract”), and the
County has determined to authorize the Chair or Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, if and as necessary, to utilize SNAP in connection with the investment
of the proceeds of the Financing Lease. The County acknowledges the Treasury Board of the Commonwealth of Virginia is not, and shall not be, in any way
liable to the County in connection with SNAP, except as otherwise provided in the Contract.

13. The officers of the County are authorized and directed to execute and deliver all certificates, closing papers, requisitions and other
instruments considered necessary or desirable in connection with the execution and delivery of the Financing Lease pursuant to this resolution and the Trust
Agreement. All other actions of the officers of the County in conformity with the purposes and intent of this resolution and in furtherance of the Financing
Lease are ratified, approved and confirmed.

14. Any provisions to this resolution requested by VRA that are not inconsistent with the terms and statements herein shall be hereby
incorporated by reference herein.

15. The Clerk of the Board of Supervisor is authorized and directed to arrange for a certified copy of this resolution to be filed with
reasonable dispatch in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Lunenburg County, Virginia.

16. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Adopted: September 9, 2021

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilites Ordinance.

Mr. Darren Coffey of the Berkley Group, provided an overview of the proposed ordinance (See Apendix A).
County Attorney Rennie advised that a table of contents was recently added to help navigate the document.
The solar facilities committee reviewed and adjusted the ordinance multiple times and feels the ordinance
provides a protection for the County citizens and resources while considering responsible development by solar
developers. County Attorney Rennie noted that the Planning Commission has reviewed the ordinance and voted
to recommend it to the Board of Supervisors.

The following spoke in favor of solar facilities and the ordinance, however, several noted that density and
buffer requirements should be removed or updated. The last speaker noted that solar project applications
should be reviewed on a case by case basis.

Alan Bagley, 2136 Fletcher Chapel Road, Kenbridge, VA 23944
Meri Paige Spencer, 3309 Jonesboro Road, Kenbrige, VA 23944
David Wells, 1405 Fowlkes Road, Victoria, VA 23974

Tom Delafield, 130 Persimmon Hill Road, Pittsboro, NC

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit public
hearing regarding the proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilites Ordinance.

Mr. Coffey compared both Charlotte and Greensville County ordinances have similar stipulations. The
purpose of the ordinance is to regulate solar development. If the Board sees a need for an adjustment at a later
date, the ordinance can be updated. Supervisor Edmagds and Zava recommend the Board consider approving




the ordinance. County Attorney Rennie advised that if any changes are requested, the proposed ordinance
should be studied and reviewed by the solar facilities committee again.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all five
Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to approve the proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilities
Ordinance.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the Red Brick Solar, LLC Conditional Use Permit Application.

Mr. Francis Hodsoll with SolUnesco shared a presentation on their application and proposed facility to be
located along Highway 49—Courthouse Road. Mr. Coffey of the Berkley Group reviewed the recommendations
and reviewed the setback requirements for the project. He advised that the solar committee and the Planning
Commission recommended approval of the conditions. Mr. Coffey advised the Board has three options:
approval as is with the stated conditions, denial of the application or deferral of the application.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing regarding the Red Brick Solar, LLC Condidtional Use Permit Application.

County Attorney Rennie indicated that the solar facilities committee reviewed compensation structure for
solar facilities before the meeting. He added that revenue sharing, payments under siting agreements, and
substantial compensation must all be determined before the Red Brick Solar, LLC C.U.P. application can be voted
on. He stated the committee and developer have not yet finalized a siting agreement. He recommended
deferral of the CUP pending negotiations.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all five
present Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to table further discussion and defer approval
of the Red Brick Solar, LLC CUP application based on ongoing negotiations of the siting agreement.

Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She advised
that the Board is required to act upon any Conditional Use Permit Application within one year of the certification
date, and the complete revised application for Red Brick was submitted in June 2021.

Supervisor Hankins advised that the Director of Virginia’s Growth Alliance had resigned from his position, as
did the Chairman of the Board. He has been serving at the acting Chairman in the interim. He announced that
the VGA recently hired a new Executive Director and selected a new Chairman. He expects the new Executive
Director will be visiting localities in the near future to introduce himself. Supervisor Hankins has resumed his
role as Vice-Chairman of the VGA Board.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the new County website was in further
development stages and additional photographs are needed if anyone has some to share. She advised that due
to scarcity and supply chain constraints, it is becoming difficult to find products and supplies, including the
generator to support the pump house at the Courthouse Complex. Administrator Gee noted that COVID-19
cases in the county and surrounding areas are rising and items are becoming very difficult to obtain, making
standard procurement is difficult. She commented that the Board declared a State of Emergency on March 13,
2020 and came out of the emergency status on June 30, 2021. She requested the Board consider reinstating the
Emergency Operation Procedures due to increased COVID-19 cases, shortage of workers and decreasing supply
chain. She added the emergency status provides the latitude to make decisions based on emergency needs of
the County.




Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
reinstate the State of Emergency for Lunenburg County due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
A RESOLUTION TO REINSTATE THE STATE OF EMERGENCY
DECLARED MARCH 13, 2020 DUE YO COVID-19

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor of the Commonwesith of Virginia
declared a state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Virginia in response to the spread
of the coronavirus that remained in effect unless amended or rescinded; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County (the
“Board”) declared a state of emergency in Lunenburg County thereby putting into effect the
powers, functions and duties for Lunenburg County government, prescribed by state law,
focal ordinances and resolution including the emergency operations plan for Lunenburg
County ; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2021, the Governor of Virginia’s office announced the 15-
month state of emergency in the Commonweaith of Virginia would come to an end June 30,
2021 based on a decline in coronavirus infections; and

WHEREAS, the Board found that emergency r ‘ nted in L burg
County necessary to mitigate the ongoing emergency and disastef occurring in the County
to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens were successful; and

WHEREAS, the Board decided to end the state of emergency in Lunenburg County
effective June 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, after june 30, 2021, the coronavirus continued to rapidly spread in the
County; and

WHEREAS, because of this rapid spread, the Board voted to reinstate the state of
emergency in Lunenburg County effective September 9, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
on the 9 day of September, 2021, does hereby reinstate the State of Emergency declared
March 12, 2020 due to ongoing concerns and issues due to COVID-19, effective September
9,2021.

I,TracyM.Gee.dohe«ebycemrythatmefofegougwmmgisatme.cmcopyofa
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote
of 5 to 0, as recorded below, at a regular meeting held on September 9, 2021

_\Maeanklee,

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to

enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A29 Discussion of award of public contract involving
public funds.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session

Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (i) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or

considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Hankins Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with
all Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, CIera ' T. Wayne Hoover, Interim Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

September 30, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

September 2021:

Sincerely,

Oragmiler/

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17235

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #61590-61693

Total:

$  148,489.27
$ 745.29
$  48,763.77
$  8,601.50
$  32,738.48
$  1,000.41
S 3,675.28

S 206,855.41

S 450,869.41




L

qovd

e Lan
B> L o

“QALSNLAY SV STIVLOL IIFHS O0T ATMHEM HHL
TAILNIWADO0A ATSNOIATEd ¥O MOTHLE JIILSIT SNOILJIOXHT HLIM INIWAVA ¥OJA

00" 00°52
00"
00°52
00°

; 00:52

00
00 00°6¢ L202/80/6

LNNOWY FIVA
L20Z/80/6 - 23ed }d3YyD

ILNNODSIA

60/120C - P43IdY

Sardelek

-00°S¢

T8 b

TYLOL HHL

YALSIDHY SIHL JAOYAAV AdHYIH I

TYLOL TUNIA

TYLOL AdH
TYLOL XOHHO
TYLOL HOVY
TVLOL SSYTID
000 VINIDYIA 40 ¥IINSVIIL GGS
SSVTO ¥OQNZA #QNEA

JILSIOHEY MOHEHO d/V¥Y

ALNNOD SYNININNT 1LZ0Z/8

0/

#AOHHD

9G:0L-FWIL
6 g001dv




1

PAGE

- 2021/09

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

9/16/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

=30

AP100B 9/17/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY
TIME- 9:50
CHECK#

[eYelelelelelclcleleloclelelelelelcleleleloclolololclololelelolelolalololololololelolelololele Lo o ot rdtad
I=Y=l=l=l=l=l=l=lclololololololololololololololololololololololololalelololalalolellalelelalalalale el =]

P G R Ve N i TU S 1 AR T SO S R Yl v T et S T R T W U R BRI A el SRR T MR R B A

COoOOYMONOINOOMONOOOMONOOOOONNSOOONANOOO0OMOVONOONO-OO000O
NONININODNDOONOMOOONODNITOOOMATOOONEDONOFV— —NOANMOOOOO
i er S I S e PR e S R T T 1 e T [ T T T i TR T b S e VR ol e et e S U I T S S R )
ONNFOOMMNENFONNOOOONINILISONONFMINOOMODOVONOOOVATOIHI—OITOOO
SO~ N MMONNONH—ONOHAFONONNNOSN—OVO—NO—OOXVN—OMAST~VONOO

CNEFOONTY PONO CeHO—WENO—NTN O WOFIMe—— NN — NN — O
A e < S A pe - <
—un — N - Ne—PN M N O [Te] o~ [Te}
- - - - ~

= T T T T = T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e e T e e T e T T P T T T = = £ O O O e O e e e
NENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
leYel=lelelelel=lelolelelelelelolelolelelelelololclelelolelelololalelololelolololelelolole ool lo]
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
B A G A S S S e G S e B e e e i i St e T tiis e i i
OO OOV IOV WOV IVWVIVWVIVVVVIVVIVVIVVVVVVLVVYVVLVVVYVVVVLYVYVVOVLVOVLYVYVLVYVOO
= = = = T T T T T T T T T = T T T e T e e e T T T T T T e P e e T F 1 T 6 6 6 7 o o e e v
R R e N o e e e e L T T s i i P D e 0 U S o e s
Yo Yo Xo YooY Yoo oo Yo oo Yool o oYaYoYaYatoaYaYoYaXoYoYe Yoo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo o To T e ep o TepTepTepTep [epl o]

[el=l=l=l=l=leleloclololelololelelelolelolelololololelololololololalelolololelololelofelole Lol ol ottty
Ielel=l=llololelololelolololelelololelolololololololololololololelolololololololelofololo Lol ot ottt
Ietel=l=l=t=l=l=l=l=l=l=lolololololololololololololol=lololololalalalolalelolalololelolelalelalalelaleto)

> O ~ < 4 O
MM Z 0 < zZ M o< H 19}

m =z H g 1] m ZH [£3] HnE H D mBAE zZ

n <\ 0 Z3 O oz EH G H M . Zom < o

Mz BHH HM H HiH 4 A A M| > HHOKH H H

— H 2z = BHO BHO H OpE 0 w o] n ngo s Z O]

& M OoHFE A« na DE< § apD0 O L] m HO oM H KA

el = S UE < P dHH HWNnOD IXA H m%om O >mM

A [, O 3} i or QA B% < =l ORASHD M H

SgH ZAa B > ~ 0 m%o HE>™ JAZ< ¢ <D OV MZ<H HO

A Pa N HH Hn HECZ RKROAJa §Dwz Za ZZ AZEREEAH> QU
<z E UOEZ ZREAD <KH -000N0D AHAMEZO HH OH OEHODDWVME 20
HODMSLZANDO D mMEA ZZUZEZME O HEAKHOEK A4 H LZHZHERNORK OQwn

OEMEODH H OAMO HCZHREESK OmRDPHZ MOUOHA VuMARKRLIEEO BHM
HEHHOO ~NEHNMOAMOW ZBHBZZOOMBOmB<wOAq§H HEAUVY M0 DO=
K NA GEHEDZ HOKMK H4a OFM A & KOMHACIIHhME B30 H>X  <CHEK
HEZHNMOOURMAHRHEKEHE MDD > HENC<KRERODIE<C OAaAQ OB 4 EE>EHJ 21
CRAHME HAEHOAEHRK < ONE ZUAR- AEHD00MM B~ EHm HHZAA HAACCA
(alya)] o§wmmmyamamo Z%EOAMESMDQQDZ¢ B0 ~QZ §BEMHHmmBHHZ
ZAZZHAHD MOMZMK KOLOHHKMEHOOHHHMMK Z>Z§ZOM H HONNOKNKZ

N DAAMZDAEHEHZ FROOMZ MOAMEMZHARMOAOC<C K SMEEZN HOOH
ExHEUM OHKNEML H CHHZFAM MOMORMKEONKAAZEODHEHEHEHZ>AEDAQ
HASZENOZZCHARDEHLCHE S mmmzzzzzoozm%ozmamzu:pmsz om%

AHAHEEEDCHED D A00AKHCHOCD<COTHMEDEORMZCHEMHHOLKHOOOOOZNHH
<44<mmmmuuuuoooouoooammoommm&qzzzommmmmmmmmmmmaob>>z
NN O— OOV~ N~OOWNONOONOONSSOSNMOVINANNOOSOOVONN T —LONO IO F——
OMNNMO S —FHONNLNO— —FHFOHOOS 00— NOOWO—ONTOOM— MU —OD—MO
NO@ «— M~ O HNO—O O © © CORNMO NOS—OV—ONITN—LM

ENMLOOSONO—NMFNOSONO—NMFNOSNDNO—NMHNOSONO—NMFNOC-ONO— N
OO NN OO0 —r—r—r—r—r—r——— NNANNNNNNNNMOMOMMOMOEOE D) S
Lﬁlnlnmmmmmm\D\D\DQ\D\D&DLOkDO\DLD\D\D&D&O\O\O\D\D\D\DkD\D\D\D\DLDlD\DkD\D\D&OLD\DKO\D\O\OKO\O\O
e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e F T £ F T T T T T T O e e e e

S
OO VWOV WOV VWOV IOWVIOVIVVIVVIVVIVVIVVVVYVVVVVYVVVVLVVLVVLVOVYVVLLVVLOWVLY



4

Jovd

0
s S TP ey
ey — re-Lt-b-

"@ILSNLAY SY STIVIOL IFFHS 50T ATMEIM THI STIVAOH -8L°9€6'€ZL TYLOL FHL
*QIINIWNDO0A XTSNOIAHTEd ¥O MOTHE AALSIT SNOILJIOXE HIIM INAWAVA ¥0d JALSIOFY SIHI FAONAAY AGI¥TH I
00" 8L"9€6°€TL TYIOL TYNIJA
00" TYIOL Add
gL 9€6'€TL TYIOL MOIHD
00" TYIOL HOV
00° 8L°9€6°€TZL TYIOL SSVID
00 LLEZE L20Z/91L/6 000 *ONI‘ZX1ddNS OINV IHOTYM €€6 77919
00° 00°0SZ 120Z/91/6 000 A¥M9YT AYM 006 €¥91l9
INNODSIA INNOWY qIVd SSYID YOANIA #ANIA #MDFHD
120Z/91/6 - @3ed o=Yyd 0€:0G6:6 -dAWIL

60/120Z - Pd3IdY YILSIDHY MDOIHD d/V¥ ALNNOD OININANNT LZOZ/LL/6 €00LdvY




l

Jovd

O .w s ;

N o T B

‘dILSNALAY SY STVLOL IHIHS O0T ATIHIM IHL STVN0OA -99°919°¢€z TVIOL HHL
“dELNINNO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O0 MOTHd JHLSIT SNOILdIDXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥0d ¥ALSIOIAY SIHL FAOIAAVY AIYIH I

00" 99°919°¢€2 TYLOL TYNIJ
00° TYIOL AdE
99°919'¢€7 TYLOL MOFEHD
00° TYIOL HOV
00" 99°919°¢€? TYLOL SSVYTID
00" £e LG8 LZ202/v2/6 000 YIS "WVd ILSIAOHLIW dILINN Z9€ L¥919
00" EV:G9L!61 L202/%2/6 000 ONI’‘A¥IS HINOX IJIDIIINI GOF 9%919
00 00°000°€ Lzoz/ve/6 000 VANATO HONVML 9€01 G%919
INNODSIA INOOWY qLVA SSVID JOANIA #ANIA #MOTHD
LZ0Z/%2/6 - 93ed X23YD 0G:8G:GL-TNWIL

60/120C - Pd3IdY JILSIOTY MDOHHO d/¥ ALNNOD O9¥NENINANT LZ0C/%2/6 €00 1dv




\€¢-1-01 @&

*@EILSNCLAY SY STYIOL IIIHS O0T ATMEEM HHL STVNOH -GZ°9%S'¥8 TVIOL HHL
“@IININNDOA ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTIL QILSIT SNOILJEDXE HLIM INIWAVA ¥0d JYHLSIOII SIHL HAOYdAV AHHYEH I

00° SZ°9%S ‘%8 TYLOL TYNIJ
00° TYIOL Add
ST 9%S ‘%8 TYLOL MOHHO
- 00° TYIOL HOV
00° SZ°9%S‘¥8 TYLOL SSYID
00° S6°LZ1 L20Z2/0€/6 000 *ONI‘XIddNS OIAV IHOIYM £€6 €6919
00" 00°L61L 120Z/0€/6 000 NO¥D ALIAVS OITdNd YAWLIM 8L8 76919
00" 0L %58 LZ0Z/0€/6 000 SIITAANS TVIJOLINYL ODTIM €LL 16919
00° 00°001L L20Z/0€/6 000 NOINN LIQI¥D VINIOYIA LLL 06919
00° €0 L2 L20Z/0€/6 000 SSATAIIM NOZI¥HA LZ9 68919
00° 00°08L:2 120Z/0€/6 000 DITVYA €81 88919
00° GZ 1S6°'Gl LZ0Z/0€/6 000 dno¥s dd0dVYA ZLL L8919
00° 6L EET L20Z/0€/6 000 d¥ODVA LO0S 98919
00° 00°€62 L20Z/0€/6 000 VINIDYIA 0 ¥I¥NSYAIL GSL G8919
00° L6° V8 120Z/0€/6 000 VINIDIIA A0 dTINSYAIL 812 78919
00° 0S°ZLL L202/0€/6 000 dNOo¥O SNOWWIL 0€G €8919
00" 00°00¢€ 1Z0Z/0€/6 000 D SIWYL IJUVHI E€¥F Z8919
00" 00°0S L202/0€/6 000 *ONI ‘SddLS LEE 18919
00° 00°00%, LZ0Z/0€/6 000 SAILYEJI0Ed HIAWS 6%8 08919 .
00" L2°896"1 120Z/0€/6 000 ANVAOdd SNTd ADIA¥ES ¥VE6 6L919
00" L7°8 L20Z/0€/6 000 aNnd HSVYD ALLAd ¥6 8L919
00° VL SLE, LZ02/0€/6 000 ¥ NATO¥VD SNOSIVd 992 LLILY
00° @O gzetil LZ0Z/0€/6 000 SNOIS MAIND NIVINAOW LEOL 9L919
00" 00°09¥ 120Z/0€/6 000 OIA¥ES Q¥YVA FIOOW B HAOOW GLOL SL9LY9
00" 08°LE 120Z/0€/6 000 IONVINSNI HAIT YIOSHANNIW LZ8 7L919
00° 9L°801L LZ0Z/0€/6 000 DINIDATE SYNINATIOIN 6%9 €L919
00° S6°8l , 1202/0€/6 000 ATIIHSTYOIT LG9 ZL919
00" 00:605/01 120Z/0€/6 000 *ONI‘SHIDOTONHOAL ATIJAOM G8Z LL9L9
00° L8°0L8'C 1202/0€/6 000 "ONI 'SEIIN 192 0L919
00° g L20Z/0€/6 000 ANVAWOD ATddNS TOATYENAM LL 69919
00° vE 6871 L202/0€/6 000 A1ddNS FDIJJ0 FOHATIENAM 8L 89919
00° S6°%0L LZ0Z/0€/6 000 NOS ® ¥DOV[ 8GlL L9919
00° B 1Z0Z/0€/6 000 ALINOd HIIVAH LGL 99919
00° 8L°L60'S 120Z/0€/6 000 FIDIA¥ES TVOI¥IDITA S,dTVH LZOL 9919
00° 18:50L, LZ0Z/0€/6 000 NOILVOINNWWNODHITAL ALINVEO S98 79919
00° LZ°86S'1L L202/0€/6 000 VINIDJYIA ADYANHT NOINIWOA 9% €9919
00° 96°G€ L20Z/0€/6 000 ONI ¥IIVM SONIJVdS ANOWVYIA ¥ 29919
00° 96957 L20Z/0€/6 000 ONI JALYM SONI¥AS ANOWVIA ¥ 19919
00° 67 191 1202/0€/6 000 FJIT TYNOILVYN NJIOGIVEA L61| 09919
00° 0S°LLL 1Z0Z/0€/6 000 NZANYT FOVT Ad L8F 65919
00° L6287 L20Z/0€/6 000 *ONI ‘"¥VOVIVAd 611 86919
00 08°LZ¥% L20Z/0€/6 000 HSYd 166G LG99
00° €7 6€C 120Z/0€/6 000 SNOILVOINNWAOD LSVYOWOD ZO0L 96919
00° L8°GL8 LZ0Z/0€/6 000 ONI SOIHAVY¥O AIMSVYD LG GG919
00° 06°80L L20Z/0€/6 000 *ONI‘IOI¥IA SWE 8 G919
00" L0686 L20Z/0€/6 000 HISAS SNg VIANY INOISMOVIL V€L €G6919
00" 00°0Z , 120Z2/0€/6 000 INID ADIA¥ES OILAV S,ATTIL 8% 26919
00° 00°8%E'¥ LZ0Z/0€/6 000 TYVMLIOS TVAIDINAW Ivd ZZ1 1G919
00 00°1S50°SZ L20Z/0€/6 000 Sg09 WHHINY LLL 06919
00° LI 8IS L20Z/0€/6 000 SIIJENIE HLVISTIV LLL 67919
00 9L %9% 'L LZ0Z/0€/6 000 OVTAY 6L1 8%919
INNODSIA INNOWY qIvd SSYTID MOJNIA #ANIA #MDFHD

L20Z/0€/6 - @3Bd X23YD

CEGE:9 | ~ENIL
JILSIOTY MOHHD d/V¥

AINNOD SYNENINNT LZ0Z/0€/6 g001dv

16QF-08-¢

aOvd 60/120Z - Pd3dY




00" -00°S¢

00° -00°S¢
-00°5¢
00"
-00°G¢

90uUaI93IITA

qOV¥d

junowy 3TPLaID

00°9¢

00°5¢

00°S¢

00°59¢
00°

junowy 3Tged

X ¢TTe3=d 3utad

---- LNNOWV L3N

---- €0/120Z dOI¥dd ONIINNODDVY ¥O0d T¥IOL

LZZ ANNd ¥O0d TVIOL

20URUS]UTRN ® sateday -
K3TTTQeTT 4¥ -

uotjdraosaqg 1I/9
L0S00 - #Yo3jed d4/¥

L00 # ANVJWOD = 3TPHE - T/9 OL HTAVAVd SINNODOV

L) QRN

60/120¢2 100
60/120¢2 100
60/1202 100
60/1202 L00
Iad 2100V Aueduwo)
Lz0Z/80/6 L60dY

| Y-L-4



xxxxxxx °~S931eD JO 9snedaq s)oayo Hurjurad Jo SWTI 9Y3j e Swes oY3 oq 30U APW SIUNODSTA US®D xxxxrxx

L20zZ/0€/6 NO TIVO X9 NO¥  1Z0Z/0€/6 NO TIVO A9 QIIVIID SL -#HOLVd

x¥x —“B9°EVT'SC xxx 00° xxx —89°€EWT’'ST x¥ ANVAWOD ¥Od TVIOL xx
*x ~007000°5¢ xx 00° *x ~00°000'G2 xx ANOJ JOd TYIOL xx 922

-00°000‘S2 00" -00°000‘SZ TINIIANIIXT JOd TYIOL 9ZZ¥ 100
' mBIIERT xx 00° *x —89°€VT xx NN ¥0A TVIOL «xx 001l

-89 €V 00° -89 €T HYNIIANIAXT J0d TVIOL 00L¥ L00

INNOWY IIN INNODSIA HSVD INNOWY SSO¥O #aNNJ #0D

504V -NMOMMVAIE ANNd d/V- AINNOD SINENINNT 120Z/0€/6

AU R \Ne-QR -




LT:9T
0€

AWIL
a9vd

-b0°818‘850°2T
-v0°818‘8502T

-9v°L8Z VoV
-20°8€G'T

-29°669‘8S
-6S°CIv ‘6
-L9°268'9
-9L"¥SL’LOZ
-7L°00S‘8%9

-TL°0PF‘E6T
-TE"6TG‘GE

£€9°6GT90¢€
-6%°222'9%1
~#T ghe e
-08°8S¥v‘z¢e
~£0°20L TLE
-6v°%89'L
-PL PT6°€ET
-€E 1TV 'LSY

-b¥°650’8L9
=OLEEQ DL

-LS°Z€T'v¥0’6

081885021
v0°818‘850‘2T

97" L8Z VIV

TE"6TG'SE
T0°6T6

86 LET ‘6S€E

8F"T09‘€2Z’1
08°256°‘2L6'6

00°00%
00°000‘2

JONVTIVd
ONIANY

-€L°69T'882°L
~€L°69T“882‘L

=9T°TIT ‘02
-vv°8%6 ‘9T

-v 66%‘TL

=9¢ el
-GE"6GL ‘8G¢E
-6G°T89 ‘P11
-GZ'€98°01
-¥L°860°€

-6L°C8V 90V ‘¥

-TE"2Z¥V ‘L6
=89 LET!T
-T2°LOE ‘9T

=96°
-0€°LS

-Z0'€EL6 LT

-91°€65‘2G61'2C

-€9°€EGE‘LG9 ‘S
-€9°EGE‘LGY ‘S

-6L°068°91

-76°8L6‘8F

-06 €87 ‘165G

8T°Cvv’'8¥9'8
8T°ZhV ‘899°8
9T°TTIT‘0C
6L°068°9T

€G°9G6L‘LY

00°000‘€
5°968 ‘%P
GE'6SL ‘8GE

66189 ‘¥TT

v6°8L6 '8V
6L°C87 ‘907 ‘Y
CE'WLY ‘6€ET
TE CZhi ‘T

GL LTSV

69°¥6€ ‘05
IE°CIT e
v1° 10812
66 T¥6'S0Z €
BT 180°L6T Y

8T T180°L6C ¥
by 8¥6 ‘9T

vL°860°¢E

Le vy
£V EST'T
0E°9€L’'SLZ 'Y

-67°060‘6TV ‘€T
-67°060‘6TV ‘€T

-18°62Z‘v9¥
=20 BES T
T6°ChL ‘e

-29°669 ‘8§
=65 ¢Lh 6
-L9°258‘9
-9L pSL‘01C
-06°"€SZ ‘€69

-9 LLG’'Z81
-16°66€°T18

29°126°€91
-08°%99 ‘881
-vz°2zs ‘9

-08°8S¥%‘Z¢E
-15°68L‘G0€
-€6°€89°L

-bv°LV8 €T
-9 €ES‘6SY

-96°1.88°189
=9L"EE0 ‘DL

-0%"129‘L60'0T

67 06061V ‘€T
67°060‘6TH‘ET

18°62C V9V

TS'66€ ‘18
T0°616

TL €60 ‘6S€E

G0"8vE‘zZze’
0v°00L‘88Z°TT

00°00%
00°000°2

JONYTVL
SNOIATYd

1202/0€/9

LIIHS HFONVIVd
ALNNOD 9YNENINNT

JONYIVE dNNJ INIJEND TYIOL
TINLIANIIXT TYIOL
INNIATE TYIOL

HONYIVE dNNd ¥X ¥YOI¥d TYIOL

xx S@duUeTedg USe) xx
unoody 3TPaI) USBIIND YIJTROIMUOUWWOD
sdueTedg ysed vdI
@oueTeqg yse) axejTeM Teroads
soueTedg Ysed 90TAIDS 3gq
soueTed Yse) UOTIONIJSUOD TOOYDS
soueTeqg ysed Aerang Tearded
soueTeg ysed auTyoeR bHuTtjop
soueTeq yse) I2AeSaITT 302lo0ag
ddoueTeg YSe) °oNnOSaYy/dATJ
sdueTedg ysed 30V SHYVD
sdueTeg ysed ¥SO
sdoueTeqg ysed VdA
2oueTed Yse) }00qlixXad] TOOoYDS
soueTeg yse) pooj TOoOoyoSs
@oueTeg yse) Tooyods
adueTed Yse) s3juea AsdJ OTWOUODYH
aoueTeqg yse) juswdoTaadg OTWOUODF
2ouetTedg yse) 3xodaTty
soueTeqg ysed I1sMoOJ TT=D
soueTed ysed T16d
2oueTeg Yse) aIN3TaJI0J 19SSV
soueTeqg yse) AzeaqrT MmeT]
sdoueTed Yyse)d S93TS T[TTIpue]
soueTeEg YSED UOTIONIJSUOD M/S
soueTeq yse) Juwblpy ©3semM PTTOS
@oueTed Yse) pung juswssasseay
aoueTeqg Yyse) punjg TeIsus9

¥x S@duUeTed USBD s«

SLISSY TVIOL

¥ SIOSSY xx

- JIewyousg

UOTITPPY SHD - 3JUNODDY dJ¥NS
Y00Q3X3d] TOOYDS - YIewyousg
pood ToOoydsS - I Iewyousg

8020 S®TISS ¥SdA - JUNOOOY JVUNS
aueI] GOS0 - IUNODOY JUNS
UoT1eBTITH TTTIPUeRT-YIRWYOUSY
Juedg sn - juawlssaul utade)
butyoay) yxewyousg

ysed 4A33eg

®0TJJO UT yse)d
xx S]9SSY x«
xx K3TTTQqRlUNOOOY 12INSEPRIL 44

NOILJdI¥DSEA
LNNODDY

xx KA3TTTQRIUNODOOY I2INSEDIL x4

*0L0TO«

STLO~-00€E
S0L0-00€
T0L0-00€
02v¥0-00€
SSE0-00€
02€0-00¢€
6TE0-00€
LTEO-00€E
9T€0-00€
0820-00¢€
Z920-00€
0920-00€
€520-00€
2520-00€
0520-00€
9220-00¢€
G220-00€
1220-00€
0¢20-00¢€
GT120-00€
P120-00€
€120-00€
LETO0-00€E
9€T0-00€
SET0-00€
¢ET0-00€E
00T0-00€

SOLT-00T
GSET-00T
€SCT-00T
¢S¢1-00T
0270-00T
GG€0-00T
GET0-00T
Z0T0-00T
00TO0-00T
0T00-00T
T000-00T

FIINAN
LNNOJDOV

666-# ANNJ
12/12/6




o0
M

(A"

HNIL
dOvd

e 1S e TR I ) Azl
—ON OIF—OOOO0M O

€8 F9L 9VLEL
€8 VIL'9FLEL

LL°ZL9'T9%
z0°8€ES‘L

o~

— N
.

6 @
— N

|

MO WUVNOFOTNN TN

WMWY OADANNMANOY O

noN VwoOHVIITOO ©~AN

AN NN —O O

—~N0O VN 0M M N
o~

— O O T —

o<
o O «

o

€8°%9L'9FL €L
€8°F9L'9VLEL
LET2L9529

HONYIVd
ONIANH

-EL°LS0'G9€E‘T
-€L°LG0'S9€E’T
-0% " LSE
-60°19

-

oMmowus
A —Or-
—

NN —O
—ON— OO
MMM — NN

=0 0
=L 4
=§ €
26 8
58 8
=6 S
-0 8
-G6°806
-00°L00‘SL
=96

-Q0"EE
-91L°€L9'91L
-6L°6%S'VE0’L

-95°L98'90% ‘1L
-99°L,98'90% ‘1L

LIQEEO

70" LEB'ELO’T

70" LEB'ELO’T
0% LSE

00°000‘S52

G8°60Z°€
79°6L0°22
€8°09L°9Z¥%
GZ°760°869°1L
SZ°760°869°1L
60° 19
62°6GE‘E

9L"'ST
118297691

-7L°8ES‘GSTEL
-pL°"8ES'GSTEL

-89°119'29%
-20°"8ES ‘1

OoOMO WLOLMO—NO <O
omrs onooOnTNT ™MA
VOW WVOOVNHIHO—

(]

-~

I
— O

or~0Y OCOYINOOITO oo
<0

i
R
— N

S S S

O M~OVANNON M
—0~0~ NN oM M no
o~

3t
o .
o

|
NWYWO MOINOOAHOM™M

(s DREE (< M -

HONVYIVE
SNOIATEd

L20zZ/1€/8

LIIHS HONVTIVL
ALNNOD S¥NININNT

JONVIVE aNNd INIJIND TVLOL
TINLIANIIXH TYILIOL
INNFATY TVLOL

JONVYIVE dNAd ¥X ¥0I¥d TVLOL

xx SeoueTed USeD xx
UnoooyY 3ITPSID JUSIIND I TRIMUOWUOD
soueTed ysed vVQqIl

soueTedg yseDd 2IeJ[aM Teroads
aoueTeg yse) 20TAISS 3gad

2oueTeg Yse) UOTIONIFSUOD TOOYDS
soueTeg yse) Aer3no re3tded
QoueTeg YyseDd aUTYORN DUTIOA
soueTeg yse) I2aesairT 30a9loiag
2oueTRdg YseD dNDSay¥/9ITd
adueTed yseDd 30V SHYVYD
soueTedg ysed VSO
soueTed ysed VdA
ooueTeg Yse) I0oqixa] TOoydS
soueTedg yse) pood Tooyods

ooueTeg Yysed TOoYyodS
soueTedg Yyse) sjueds Asd OTWOUODH
soueTeg ysed juswdoTaAasd OTWOUODH
ooueTeg yse) 3xodatvy
soueTed Yse) IS2MOL TT2D
souetred ysed ||6I
soueTeg Yse) 2IN3JTJI0J 3ISSSY
souered yse) AIeiqrI MeT
souered yseD S93TS T[TIPueT
aoueTedg Yse) UOTIONIJISUOD M/S
soueTed yseD JWON 93SeM PITOS
2oueTRg Yse) pung jusussasseay
soueTed Yse) pung TeIDUSD

xx SooueTed YSeD xx

SLISSY TVYIOL
xx S3}9SSY xx
¥al - Xaewyouag
UOT3TPPY SHD - 3UNODDY dVNS
300Q3Xa] TOOYDS - 3Iewyouag
pood TooydsS - Iewyouag

g0Z0Z SSTISS V¥VSdA - 3JUNODDY JVNS
suely gD0S0O - JUNODOV JYNS
UOT1eBTITW T[TIpUeT-3Iewyousg
jueg SN - juawlsaaul utaded
putyoayD Iewyouag
ysed A33ad
S0TJJO UT yseDd

xx S3I9SSY xx

xx KITTTQRIUNODODY -IDINSEDIL, xx

NOILAI¥OS3Hd
LNNODOY

xx KITTTQRIUNODOY IDINSEDIL xx
¥0L0TOx

S DS TS AT ISR 1S B e

[elelolololololololelclolelololololololelolele]elelela]
P [ R TR ok TE 1 D] A s [ |
[elcleclolololololelololololololololalolololole]lolelo o]
eslelslclolololololololololololalololololelolo ool le)
NN MMENMNENMNMMMNMMO MMM MMeNM

ONNVEMNINO—NVLONMONOOVSNONO—LOLN
OMMMMe———ANNNNNNWOVOO— ——ANLONOO—
e ONANANNNNANNNNANNNOOO OO S

—OOoONNONMUILN
O—O0OMUOINNNNO
OO —r—— M ANNMC>
I
[elolololololelelels]le]
[elelololololelolele]e)]
T AT T T e

OO0 O0COOO v
|

JIENON
LNNODDOV

666-# ANNJA
Lz/90/01




vS 88
00°00L

00°00L
EL°L8

00°001

00°001L

QaLOITTIOONN FONVIVE

%

LL"8Z6°LbZ 62°LL0'Z¢E 0p°LZ9°91L 00°000'08Z 00°000'08Z
00°000°€0L 00" 00° 00°000‘€01L 00°000‘€01L
00°000°L 00° 00° 00°000L 00°000‘¢
LL"8Z6'LEL 62°LL0'2¢E 0v° L2991 00°000‘0L1L 00°000‘0LL
00°000'SZ 00° 00" 00°000°'SZ 00°000°SZ
00°000°sZ 00" 00° 00°000°'sZ 00°000°sz
62°ZpS'SSL0L LL* 651286 €5°9%1°02S 00°ZOL'LEL'LL  00°ZOL'LEL'LL
00°v88°1L9L 00" 00° 00°¥88'L9¢L 00°¥88'L9L
00°006°0%Z 00" 00° 00°006'0¥2 00°006'0¥2
007005 ‘Z€L 00° 00" 00°00S‘Z€EL 00°00SZ€L
00°000‘8¥ 00" 00" 00°000‘8¥ 00°000‘8¥
00°80L°0S 00°268°LL 00°z68°LL 00°000'89 00°000‘89
6S°EZV L6L LP°S06'vE LOTWPS‘LL 00°62€‘2¢€2 00°62€‘2€Z
00700995 00" 00° 00700995 00700995
6V°ZEL'Z6 LS°0ZE‘9L 00°L0L L 00°€S0‘601L 00°€S0‘601L
20°v08°€8 86°L60'SL PL'86L L 00°206'86 00°206'86
vZ°8LZ'L69 9L PRZ'FLL 29°9SZ°Ly 00°€25'LL8 00°€25'LL8
6L°€S9'VpST LZ LEE'6E 6 0p9'61 00°166'€62 00°166'€6Z
SL°090°620°L SZ°6L9'8S 0L L9L'PS 00°0vL L8O L 00°0vpL L8O L
L1°920'92 €8°€0E'S 00°0S€‘€ 00°0EE’LE 00°0€E’LE
92°878 bLTLLL €€°9€ 00°000°L 0070001
8S°GSK‘Z P60’ L LSTPES 00°0SS°‘€ 00°0Ss°‘¢€
Zr0sL’‘62 8S°6bLL 6L°¥L8 00°00S'LE 00°00S'LE
92°268'8¢ pLTLOL'L PP 00€ 00°000'0F 00°000‘0%
PSTLEE 9%°89 9p"EF 00°000"1L 007000t
20 LER‘ZE 86°295'9 99°EPL'E 00°000'6€ 00°000'6€
0L LLL'SEE 0€£°288'691 0€£°288°691 00°000'S0S 00°000S0S
25°L8L'ST 8v°ZL9'Y 88°2Sh'2 00°00%‘0€ 00°00%‘0€
00°0zZ6 00°085‘L 00°0LL 0070052 00°00S‘2
00°059°¢€ 00°0SE‘L 00°0€L 00°000°s 00°000°S
LbP"SL8 LY €S PZL'9L LL"ES9'L 00°000'¥9 00°000'Pp9
19°2zz’'9L 6E°LLL'E 62°GEL‘T 00700002 00700002
0L°%99°00¢€ 06°SEE ‘66 8€°Z¥8'0S 00°00000% 00°000‘00%
ZETLEQ'EL 89°896'9Z €0°6LL 0L 00°000‘001 00°000‘00L
06°958 6L 0L EPL €2°19 00°000‘08 00700008
0p LyL‘PIL 09°258'S6 Pp SL6'0L 007000092 007000092
p0°ZLP'00E'C 96°L8S 691 9v°08% ‘LS 00°000‘0LP’‘2 00°000‘0L¥‘Z
S6°0€Z'6SC S0°69L 00° 00°000‘092 007000092
SLT09€‘zZLE‘E S8°6£9'6L 69°028°92 00°000‘2S¥ ‘€ 00°000‘2S¥'€
LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INTRIND ‘¥dav Iaoang
Lz20Z/1€/8 - Lzoz/0/L

l

9L:Z1L
aovd

AWIL

XIVWHNS FNNITATH
AINNOD SVNENENNT

--1¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI SI9jsuex]
¥x SYJIOM DTTQnd
xx WO @3seM PTTOS
xx 9NUdAdY JUBW M/S

-=TVIOL ANNJ--

¥ 0S0L¥
% [111] 44
*x 0zozL

*» SEL-# ANNJ

SNUIAIY JuBWSSISSEedY 0E0EL

xx ONUIAY JudBwWSSIsseay

-I¥I0L ANNd--

xx 9oueTed pung jo asn

xx UI sIajsueil

xx K393es otTaNg

xx S9OTAJISS 9NDSaY pue ¥aTJ
xx K3ages oT1and

¥¥ 3IN0D 3TNDITD JO YISTD

xx Jexjstbey

xx Jaanseax]

xx 9NUSA3Y JO IBUOTSSTWWOD

*x J3TI8YS

xx AdUIO}3V S,Y3TeSMUCUWOD

xx PTV TeOTIOH23ED-UON

xx SNUSAIY SNOSUETTIISTW

» Kaux033v yjTesmuouwo) sabreyd
xx S3S0D 3In0D

»x K3jzedoxg jo @sn woxjg snusAdY
xx KSUOW JO ¥sn woxg snuaAdY
xx S933 bButssaooag

xx S9IN3TOJIOJ ¥ SAUTI

xx ONUIASY TTTIPuUeT Ted0T

xx S3SUSOTT 13Yy3l0 ¥ SITWISg
yx S99J ToUUdY ¥ SAUTJ TewTuy
xx S9SU3DTT TewTuy

¥x STTTM % UOT3IepIODaY UO Saxey
xx So9xel A3TTTIN ISwnsuod

xx SOXel as( ¥ SaTes Te20T

x¥ }S9I9JUI ¥ saTITRUS]

»» (9A) Te3rded s,jueyorsy

*x STOOL ® Aixautyoew

»» K3jxadoag Teuosaag

*x 90TAISS 2TTQnNd

xx SoXxel ay

xy ONUSASY punj TeIausd

NOIL4I¥DSaA

*YV¥090TO«

*x ZEL-# ANOJ

**  6666F%
¥ 0S0L¥
*x 0L0EE
*x  0ZOwZ
*x 0LowzZ
¥ 0L0EZ
% 090€2
¥ 0v0€Z
*x  0E0€Z
¥  0Z0€Z
¥x 0L0€Z
¥ oLozz
*x 06681
*x 0zZ09lL
¥ 01091
¥ 0zostL
¥ 0L0GL
*x 070F L
% 0L0FL
*x E€E0E L
% 0€0€EL
*»  020¢L
*x  0LOEL
*x oLozL
*x 0zozL
% oLozL
¥ 090LL
*x 0s0LL
¥ oroLL
% 0E0LL
¥ 0zoLt
¥ LLotLtL

*» 00L-# aNng

#LO0VY

Lz0z/90/01




8756 Z1L°950°1L56'61L 88°188°Zv6 S6°EPE‘LLY 00°8€6 ‘€68 ‘02 00°8€6'€68°0Z
SS"EEL SL°980°6L9'S -SLT6LL'9ZF L -¥1°089'999 00°L9€2SZ'¥ 00°L9€‘2SZ'w
L9798 LO"EZL'SILL €6°8%S‘LLZ LL'SLL'S9 00°zZLz'LE0‘Z 00°2ZLZ'LE0'Z
8%°S8 8L 6EE'S6Z'TL 28°220'880°2 E€L"SE6'TLOL 00°Z9€‘€8E‘PL 00°Z9€‘€8E b1
9%°S6 ZLTL06'0LZ 82°620°01L SZEL6'S 00°LE6'02Z 00°LE6'02Z
€2°29 007018052 00°06L°25L 00° 00°000‘€0¥ 00°000'€0¥
00°00L 00°00E‘0¥ 00" 00° 00°00€ ‘0% 00°00£‘0F
€0°8S 00°0Ls‘0LZ 007061251 00° 00°00L‘29¢€ 00°00L'29€
90°€6 ¥6°L90 9% 90°ZEP'E 95°¥88 00°00S ‘6% 00°00S'6¥%
00°00L 00°005‘6 00" 00" 0070056 00°005‘6
L6726 0s°ZvZ €T 0S°LSL L 00" 00°000°sZ 00°000'sZ
00°00L 00°000°€ 00° 00° 00°000°€ 00°000°¢€
¥0°98 |48 140 95 L9’ L 95°v88 007000zt 00°000‘ZL
v0°26 8L°9LT ' L9€E 2eETE LE 00°L00°SL 00°00S‘Z6¢€ 00°00S‘Z6€
00°00L 00°00S‘zOL 00" 00" 00700S°‘z0L 00°005‘zZ0OL
€2°68 8L 9LL'8ST STFEETLE 00°L00‘SL 007000062 007000062
-00°00L -Z6°1L Z6° L 96° 00° 00°
-00°00L -Z6°1L 6°L 96" 00° 00°
8L°Z6 087126 0Z°8L 00°€€ 00°000°L 00°000'L
8L°Z6 087126 0Z°8L 00°€€ 00°000°1L 00°000°1L
00°00L 00°000‘ZEW 00" 00° 00°000°Z€EV 00°000°Z€EV
00°00L 00°000‘ZEV 00" 00° 00°000°Z€Ew 00°000'ZE¥
Q3LDETTOONN FONVIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY INQOWY LNOOWY
% a-L-x INZWAND “¥9ddv L3oang
Lzoz/1e/8 - Lzoz/o/L
9L:zZL AWIL AYYWANS FNNIATY
[4 FOVd AINNOD D¥NENANNT

-=-T¥I0L ANQJ--
x» UI sxejsuea]
¥x [eJ9paj-uorjednpd
»¥ 93jejg-uoTiedNnpd
xx UOT3EONPE 103 sabaeyd
xy ONUIAIY pung TOOYOS

-=TYI0L dANnd--

xx UL sJajsueag
xx S3jURID 000RQOL

xx A9Y pung SjueIn A3Q OTWOUODFT
-=-T¥10L aNnd--

¥x UI sJe9jsuell

xx 3UeID 310dITV

¥x ONUIAIY SNOBUETTSOSTW

»x K3zadoag jo 8sn woxj snusady

»x ONUIAIY pung 3x0daTV

-=-TY10L ANNd--

¥x UI sIajsueal
xx XeJ, SUOT3IeDTUNUWOD

»» SNUSAY pung | |63
--1T¥10L aNnd--

xx 3S9I93UI

xx ONUSAIY 8IN3T9JI0J 3}9SSY
-=1T¥I0L aNnd--

*x S3S0D 3In0D

xx ONuUaAdY Axeaqr1 meT
--T¥10L aNnd--

xx UI sIajsueal

»x ONUSAdY S33TS [TTIPUET

NOIL4I¥DS3EA

*¥¥090TO«

*x 0S0LP
*x 080€E
*x (%44
*x 08191

*x 0GZ-# QNN

*x  0S0LP
¥ 06072

*» 92Z-# aNnd

% 0S0LP
*+ 06002
*+ 06681
*+ 02051

*x LZZ-# aANOJI

¥ 0S0LP
¥ €1022

*» SLZ-# aGNOJ

pes 01061

*» PLZ-# QNI

¥ 01091

*x €1Z-# ANOJ

** 0S0LY

*+ LEL-# aNOJ

#LOOY

120Z/90/01




00°001L

00°00L

bz €6

00°001L
-00°001L

6€°19

0% L9
-00°001L

€2°26
ZE'SL

00°001L
-00°001L

Lv"98
SL°08
LE"E6
BE" L6
-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001L
-00°001L

QaIOITTIOONN FONVIVE

%

€

00°008 00" 00° 00°008 00°008 --TYI0L aNnd--
00°008 00° 00° 00°008 00°008 IaaeSa3TT 309(0ad
xx ONUIAY IBABSAITT 308(01d xx

00°00S‘ZLL 00°005°ZL 00°00S‘ZL 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘S8L --TVIOL aNnd--
00°000‘s81 00° 00" 00°000°S81 00°000's8L ¥x UL SIBISURIL xx
-00°005‘ZL 00°00S°‘ZL 00°00S‘ZL 00" 00° ¥¥9LE SNUSASY SNOJUBTTIOSTHxx
xxTe3TdeD Sa0TAIaS DIswg onuaAdy xx

L8 EEL'VB8’L €L°96L'P8L L L1°822 00°0€6'890°€ 00°0€6'890°¢€ --T¥I10L aNnd--
00°S9v‘'p88 ‘1L 00°S9%'P8L L 00° 00°0€6'890°€ 00°0€6‘890°€ ¥x[BISPAI - 3OV SHYVOxx
-€L LEE €L LEE L1°8zz 00° 00" Butxoayd uo 3sazalul
»¥ONUSASY pungd 30V STUVOxx

59°698'088 SE"0EL'PL SET0EL'PL 00°000'SS6 00°000‘SS6 --1¥10L aNOd--
80°8L6°S22 26°120'vL L 9L0'PL 00°000'00€ 00°000‘00€ ¥x UL SISISURIL xx
00°000‘SS9 00" 00" 007000559 00°000'SS9 *x 2338 - VSD «xx
-€p°801 €Er°80L LZ°9S 00° 00" xx TeD0T - WSO «xx
¥x ONUIAIY PUNJ VSO xx

25°€96°2LZ L 8% °9€0'002 257182901 00°000‘€ELP L 00°000‘€LP L --1IV¥I0L ANNd--
€L ZLZ 'bhL L8°LZL'SE 68°126'88 00°000‘081 00°000‘08L #¥ ULl SI9JSUeIL xx
66°920'0bL LO"€L6'2S €2°00€‘6 00°000'€6L 00°000°‘€6L xx D3J - AJ3S TRTOO0S B SILITAM xx
0L°0€6°9SH 0€£°690‘E¥ 0%7°6S0°8 00°000°00S 00°000'00S *x 93B3}S-AISS TRTO0S %R SILITAM xx
-0€°99Z'89 0€£°99Z ‘89 00° 00° 00" ¥x AJ3g 005/3IeITOM I0F SaBILYD xx
¥ ONUIBAIY PUNT VdAA xx

-0S°LLL'0Z 0S°LLL 02 SL'S8E‘OL 00° 00" --1¥I0L aNnd--
-0s°LLL'oz 0s Loz SL*SBE'OL 00" 00" ¥x 93B}S-UOTIEONPE xx
»x ONUSAIY PUNJ YOOQ3IX3L TOOYDS xx

-68°€25'92 68°€25'92 6£°809'9 00" 00° --1¥I0L aNnd--
-69'8S% ‘92 69°8Sk ‘92 19°LSS‘9 00° 00° Teaspad poog Tooyds
-00°0% 00°0% 00° 0% 00" 00" ¥x UOTIEONPY 103 SabIeyd
-0Z°s2Z 0z-sz 8L70L 00" 00" xx KOUOW JO SN WOIJ BNUIABY xx
xx ONUSASY pPuUNJ POOJ TOOYDS xx

INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY NOIL4I¥DS3d
a-L-x INIYIND *¥ddv . laosang
120Z/1€/8 - 120Z/10/L
9L:zL NIl ANVWANS FONIATY
dovd AINNOD SYNENANNT *¥V¥090TOx

06681

LLE-# ANNJ

0S0LP
06681

9LE-# ANNI

0E0€EE
oLost

08Z-# aNna

0S0LP
090%2
oLL9L

79Z-# anNnd

0S0LY
0LOEE
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# anNnd

0ZoveZ

€GZ-# aNna

080EE
08191
oLost

ZSZ-# aNng

#1LO0OVY

L20z/90/01




vL 68 2S°€89°LLZ LE 8F'98€'19Z'F L0°965°08L L 00°0L0‘6ES‘LF  00°0LO'6ES'LY --1¥I0L TYNIJ--

-00°00L -0p"0S8‘2 0v°058°2 0b " LSE 00° 00" --T¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -00°€VWL'Z 00°€vL'Z 00°0s2 00° 00" *x SIXEL PIJRUTISH x» 000%2
-00°00L -0FP"LOL op Lol ok Lol 00° 00" ¥x S934 JITIAYUS «» 06681

*¥ ONUSAIY PUNJ YJTEIMUOUMOD xx GLL-# ANNI

-00°00L -LE°2ZL LE°2ZTL 60°19 00" 00" --T¥I10L ANNd--

-00°00L -LE"ZZL LE"2Z1L 60719 00° 00" xx KQUOW jJo asn woxy anusAdY xx  0L0SL

»x 9NUSAIY VAI xx SOL-# ANNJ

S2°29 bZ €8€°286 9L°919'G65 00° 00°000‘8LS ‘L 00°000°8LS‘L --T¥IOL aNnd--
85°8S PZ EBE‘ZP8 9L°919'66S 00° 00°000'8€% ‘L 00°000‘8EF ‘L #x UL SI3FSURIL xx  0SO0LF
00°00L 00°000°0FL 00° 00° 00°000‘0¥1 00°000‘0FL ¥x UOTIEONPE xx  080EE

xx DUNJ 9OTAJSS 3G2Q SNUSASY xx 0Zh-# AN

66°66 29°669'8S 8¢€" 00° 00°00L'8S 00°00L°8S --T¥10L aNnd--

66°66 29°669'8S 8€" 00" 00°00L‘8S 00°00L°8S ¥x UL SISISURIL xx 0S0LY
xx Onuaady Kerino Te3Tded xx 0ZE-# ANOL

00°00L 00°000'S 00° 00° 00°000°S 00°000°S -=1T¥10L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000°‘S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000°s Inquray aje3s drnba sutyoew Burilon  090£Z

xx ONUSA3Y PUNJ SUTYORW BUTIOA xx 6LE-# ANAI

Q3LO3TTOONN FONVIVE LNNOWY INOOWY LNNOWY INNOWY NOIL4IN¥OS3A #1LODO¥Y
% a-i-x INZXAND ‘¥ddv l3aoang
L202/1€/8 - 120zZ/10/¢L
gL:zi EWIL ANVWANS FONIAT

14 3ovd ALNNOD 9¥NENANNT *¥V¥090TO« 1202/90/01L




00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00" 00" 00°000°'SZ 00°000°sz
00°00L 00°000°sZ 00° 00" 00" 00°000°‘s2 00°000°sZ
bZ°86 €6°8FF’LESLL 00° LO"€SZ'902 -bb 8SE‘'98 00°Z0L'LEL'LL  00°ZOL'LEL'LL
89°ZLL 2ZT°6LZ'LE6'9 00° -22°250'08L -L1°Z89'€0S 00°L9L LSL'9 00°L9L°LSL‘9
00°00L 00700008 00" 00° 00° 00°00008 00°000°08
0z°68  00°00€‘zZ 00° 00°00L‘2 00°0SL"L 00°000's2 00°000°SZ
0L°69 SL°ZLZ'ES 00° ST L8L'ET 0S°LFP 00°000'LL 00°000°LL
26°66 SL°Z96'LP 00° ge’Le 19°81L 00°000'8¥ 007000 ‘8%
00°00L 00°000°St 00" 00° 00° 00°000°‘sL 00°000°SL
€L°28 €8°6bL LS 00" LL70so0‘zt LZ°Z0¥%'S 00°008'69 00°008°69
20°89  0S°vZ8'P6L 00" 05°565°L6 05°805'29 00°02¥% ‘982 007027982
68°€6 LETLPD'T 00" €9°8S1L 05°F6 0070092 00°009°2
00°00L 00°008°‘ZL 00" 00" 00° 00°008°zL 00°008°ZL
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00° 00°000°L 00°000°1L
-00°00L -00°bLF LT 00° 00" vLV L2 00" 00° 00"
00°s¢L 00°0SL‘6€E 00° 00°0SZ'€EL 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000€S
00°02 00702 00° 00°08 00°02 007001 00°00L
S0°SL $2°589°08 00° SL°PL892 SL°pL8'9Z 00°00S‘LOL 00°00SL0L
PO bL L9°PZE'SLL 00° EE'SPP'LY 98785812 00°0LL'9EZ 00°0LL'9€Z
0z° g8 PEVLE P8 00" 99°GE0°LL z0°2LS’‘8 00°0LF‘LOL 00°0LP‘LOL
L8°€8  05°8L8'F8 00° 0S°L6E‘9L 88°LEB L 00°ocLz’L0L 00°oLz‘LoL
€P°L8  6L°069°6FS 00° LZ°60€'SZ1L 00° 00°000°SL9 00°000°SL9
€8°L8  00°558°'6SZ 00° 00°586‘SE 00°586'S€E 00°0v8'S6Z 00°0%8°S62
LETEB LL'SPO‘POL’L 00° 68°%S0°1L2Z ¥6°560°1L0L 00°00L‘sZE’L 00°00L‘SZE‘L
bL"98 SZ°Z€8'80€E 00" SL°299'6¥% L9°LLv’ze 00°S6¥%'8SE 00°S6¥% ‘8SE
L6°v8 L9°685°09 00° €€°09L°0L 6Z°SLV'S 00°0SE‘1LL 00°0SE‘LL
6898 8€°89L'81L 00° T9°LE8’'T €5°8€0°L 00700912 00°009°LZ
-00°00L -ZL 6SL 00° TLT6SL 98°6L 00" 00"
60°28 8€°92€'L9Z 00" T9°€0€£'8S 98°599'62 00°0€9'sz¢E 00°0€9°S2Z€E
S9°66 25°S2ZL'26 00" 8v " pZE (44414 00°050'¢€6 00°0S0‘€E6
90°98 8E0FL'L 00" 297981 2°¢€6 00°GZE‘L 00°52ZE‘L
60°06 S VZE'D 00° 9v"SLY L6 P6L 00°008'% 00°008'¥%
06°86 90°v9Z‘zZL 00" P6°SEL Zv°89 00°00Fp‘ZL 00°00%‘ZL
09728  6£°9S8°€ElLL 00° L9°€86°€T 08°L9L LL 00°0v8‘LEL 00°0¥8°LEL
LL"98 8V 8E8'EV 00" TSTLEO‘L 92°829 00°0L8'0S 00°0,8°0S
0%°8S LO"LOE‘OF 00" 66°869 82 6L EE9‘L 00°000‘69 00700069
S6°58 LLTLES9LZ 00° 68°26€'SE 16°80S°LL 00°0€6°1LS2 00°0£6°1SZ
82798 LL'8LE L6L 00° 6Z°98L'SE L9°0€6°¢LL 00°soL‘tze 00°soL‘Lzz
S6°56 00°EPE‘OLL 00" 00°LS9'p 00°LS9'¥ 00°000'StLL 00°000°StLL
90°€8 LE"LBL'PET 00" €9°8bL LY pS°GZZ'€T 00°0€6'182 00°0€6’18Z
00°8L ZE'L00'6€E 00° 89°866°0L S6°GLYE 00°000‘0S 00°000°0S
ONINIVWNIY FONVTVE INNOWY LNONOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INOOWY
% QIEFEWNONENN FONYVEENNONE a-L-x INI¥RANO “¥ddv 13oang
Lzoz/Le/8 - Lzoz/o/L
9L:Z1L AWIL AVVWWAS FFNLIANIIXE
S 3ovd

AINNOD DJINEANIANNT

-=T¥I10L ANOd--

seobepm uotjezrrenbg jo paeog

xx 9osuadxg juswussesseay
-=-T¥1OL aNnJ--

xx Spung IayjQ O sIaFsueal
xx Sjusawaaoadwr Te3jtded

xx 9suadxg sdo3s AWA

xx S3Tjousg abutaz

xx UOTSua3xg aatjexadoo)

¥» A3TIOYINY "AdQ TeTIISOPUT

»x jusawdoTaasag A3 Tunwwo)/uodg
xx Juswdoraaag K3 TUnUWOD

xx S3ITWISJ 3SN TRUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuuerd

¥x O9SNOH S, dUTTIPEN

»» UoTjeTadoaddy SJILS

»x uotjetadoaddy gSD SpeoIssoId
xx JISUTWEXT TeDTPaW

xx uorjetradoaddy 3deq yjTesH
spunoxo % sbutprTing

¥¥ [0J3U0D TeWTUY

¥» TeTOT3I30 ButpTIing

xx TTer Teuotbay juowpatd

xx suotjetrxdoxddy anosay ® aITd
¥x jUsWaDIOFUF MET R FITILYS

»x K8UI033¥ yjTesMUOWWOD

¥x JI03RUTPIOOD SSIUFTM/WTIOTA
»x K3Tanoeg asnoyjzanod

x» Spund 3sniy ABoTouyodal HISTD
¥¥ 3INOD ITNDATD JO IO

xx 3INOD OT3ISBWOQ/ITTUSANL

xx 93eI3sTOEN

¥x 3IN0D 3IDOTIIST@ TeIauss

xx 3INOD ITNOITD

xx Jex3ystbay

xx DIeOg TRI0303Td

xx Dursseooig ejeq

xx JI9anseai]

xx ONUSAIY JO IBUOTSSTWWOD

xx S9DTAISS TRUOTSSaJOId

¥¥ UOT3RI}STUTWPY Ajunod

xx SJIOsTaxadng jo pIeog

xx 9suadxd pung TeIsusd

NOILJINOS3AA

*¥YV¥090TO«

ozezL

¥x ZEL-# ANNJ

¥ 00066
¥ 00076
¥ 68716
x L00L6
¥ 000€8
¥ 00918
¥ 00518
*» 00718
¥ oLLL8
¥ ooLL8
*x  009€S
*x 0092s
¥ 00s2s
*x  00S1S
¥ 00Z1LS
*»  00ZEP
¥ 001S€E
*x  000%€E
*x  00Z€E€
*»  00bZE
¥ 00ZLE
- ootzz
*x 01612
*x 00817
¥ sLLeT
*x 00LLZ
¥ 00912
¥ 00€1LZ
¥ 0o0zLz
¥ oottLz
¥ 00zZeL
¥ ooLEL
¥ 0LszZlL
¥ oLpzZL
**  OLEZL
** oLzzL
¥ 0oLzt
¥ ooLLL

*x 00L-# GNQJ

1202/90/01L




88°96 Z6°¥98°'919'L 00° 80°566°'1LS €6°¥¥6° LT 0070988991 00°098'899°L
L0088 v6°SLS'S68 00" 90-LLz'1ZL 69°2¥5°S9 00°€58°910"1L 00°€S8‘910°1L
LL'L6 06°€V0‘SE0‘¥PL 00" oL LLL 9Ly S8°ZLY 902 00°SSL/LSP Pl 00°SSL ISP VL
ZL 6L 0S°LLB'SLE 00° 0S°ZZL'v8 05°2v6°'2 00°000‘€0¥ 00°000'€0F
ZL 6L 0S°LLB'BLE 00" 0s°zzL'p8 05°2v6'2 00°000‘€0¥ 00°000‘€0F
-00°00L -00°002 00° 00°002 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°002 00" 007002 00" 00° 00°
Sv 68 SZ°08Z'b¥ 00" SL°6LZ'S 0k ZLENY 00°00S ‘6% 00°00S'6¥
Sh 68 SZ°08Z'v¥ 00" SL°61Z'S oLrzLe’L 00°00S ‘6% 00°00S‘6¥
S0°56 Lb"90L ELE 00° 65°E6E'6L 0%°9L0°8L 00°00S ‘Z6€ 007005 ‘Z6€
00°00L 00°000°S8L 00° 00" 00° 00°000°S8L 00°000'S81L
S9°06 LP 901881 00" 65°E6E‘6L 07°9L0°8L 00°00SL0Z 00700502
00°00L 00°000'L 00" 00" 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000‘L 00" 00° 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
06°86 S8°€9Z'LZV 00" SLT9EL'Y $8°60Z°¢€ 00°000‘ZE¥ 00°000Z€E¥
00°00L 00°000°00L 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
LS°86  S8°€9Z'LZE 00° SLT9EL'® S8°60Z°¢€ 00°000z€E 00°000z€€
66°€8  68°9LL'SEZ 00" LL €28 %P £€6°8€L22 00°000'082 00°000°082
66°€8  68°9LL'SET 00° LL €28 VP €6°8EL2Z 007000082 007000082
ONINIVHIN FONVTIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY INOOWV LNNOWY LNNOWY

% AIFIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIFWIND “¥dav laoang

LZ0Z/1€/8 - 120Z/10/L
9L:zZ1L SWIL AAVWWAS FENLIANIIXE
9 aovd

AINNOD S¥NENANNT

*x

uotjejaodsueay
UOT3RIISTUTWPY
uoT3jonIjsur

x» So9suadxg Tooyos

--TYIOL ANnd--

¥

+¥DeOY AM 93TS PUI Banquaunys

saanjTpuadxy SjueId AaQ uodx
--1T¥IOL aNAJd--

¥x Te207 asuadxg aag uoddm

xx Sasuadxy Aag OTwWOUODF
--TYI0L aNAd--

xx 3r0daty

»x 9suadxg pung jxodaty
--TV¥I0L aNAd--

»¥ SPUNJ IS8Y3l0 03 sasysuel]
¥x S2an3jTpuadxd L16FT ¥ LL6

¥x 9suadxd 1163 ? LL6
--TVLOL aNAJ--

xx Sasuadxmy

xx 9suadxy AxeaqrT MmeT
--1¥IOL aNnJd--

xx SPung IaYyjQ O3 siajsueal
xx 9susdxd $93TS TTTIPUeT

xx S@suadxdy TTTIPUET
--TYI0L aNnd--

xx UOTIDBTTOD 23SBM PTTOS

+» osuadxzy jJwbW M/S

NOIL4INOSAQ

*¥V¥090TO«

*x

*x

¥

**

¥

**
*x

*¥

*x

*¥

¥
*x

*x

¥

*x

000€9
00029
00019

05Z-# aNna

81618

9ZZ-# aNNd

oooLg

SZZ-# aANnd

0vLOP

LZZ-# ANQA

00066
00bLE

SLZ-# aANnd

00612

€LZ-# aNNI

00066
LZrob

LEL-# ANNA

€2h0F

SEL-# ANNI

#1LOOV

L20z/90/01




00°00L 00°000‘S 00" 00° 00° 00°009°S 00°000°‘S --1V¥I0L aNOd--
00°00L 00°000°‘S 00" 00° 00° 00°002°S 00°000°'S ¥¥ PURd SUTYORW DUTIOA xx
xx Sosuadxzy pung aUTYOeW BUTIOA xx

00°00L 00°008 00" 00° 00" 00°003 00°008 --1¥10L aNnd--
00°00L 00°008 00° 00" 00° 007003 00°008 I94€S93TT 309(0ad juswdrnby
»x Sosuadxy 19aesajTT 309(01g xi

L9°L9 TV Z6L'STL 00" 85°L08'6S 8G°L08'6S 00°00)‘S81L 00°000°S81L --1¥10L aNnd--
L9°L9 Zv'zeL'STL 00" 85°L08'6S 85°L08'6S 00°00)‘s8L 00°000‘s81L xx pund Te3jtded Sa0TAISS DIawd ««
xx osuadxgrejtrded sa0TAIaS DHIawg xy

¥S°66  S8°S98'PSO‘E 00" SL'F90'FL €2°169°'2L 00°0€5'890‘€ 00°0€6°890°'¢€ --1TVIOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°0€6'89€'Z 00" 00" 00" 00°0€5'89€‘2 00°0€6°89€'2 xx SPUNI VAUV xx
66°L6  S8°SE6'S89 00" SL° P90 ‘FL €2°169'2L 00°002‘00L 00°000‘00L ¥*¥PUNd 3OV SAWYD A3unoDyx
¥¥S9suadxy pungd 3OV SHNYO««

€2°26 59°698'088 00° SE"OEL'PL SE"0EL'PL 00009 ‘SS6 00°000'SS6 -=TYL0L aNnd--~
€2°Z6 S9°698°088 00" SET0EL DL SETOEL DL 00°000‘SS6 00°000‘SS6 xx 9suadxd pund ¥SD xx
xx S9suadXd VSO xx

Ly 98 82°888°2LZ'L 00" ZLoLLL’oo0z €8°9LE€'901L 00°000‘€ELP L 00°000°ELP L -=TYIOL aNnd--
LL'88 00°691°89L 00" 00" LE9'EOL SZ°L66'SS 00°008°LL8 00°008‘LL8 *x FSVE xx
G6°€8  8Z°6LL'POS 00" ZL° 08796 8S°6LE'0S 00°00Z 109 007002109 TeIspad ¥ 33IBIS-SjUBWISINGSTQ
xx S9SUSdXT VdA x«

-00°00L -0L"6VZ‘E 00° 0L 6¥Z'E 0L"6bZ'E 00" 00° --TIYIOL aNnJd--
-00°00L -0L"6VZ‘E 00° 0L"6FZ'E oL 6vZ’e 00" 00° saan3jtpuadxy pood TO0Yds
xx 9suadxd pung pooJ TOOYDS xx

8v°S6 ZL'950'1LS6'6L 00" 88°188'Zv6 S6°EPE‘LLY 00°8€6'€68'02 00°8€6'€68°0Z --T1YL0L ANnd--
00°00L 00°9SE‘SKO‘L 00° 00" 00° 00°9SE‘SKO‘L 00°9SE‘SKO‘L ¥¥ Spund I3Y3l0 O3 SIABISURIL xx
¥8°L8  LZ 8bS‘6E8 00° €L°91Z'9LL 09°008°‘6€ 00°SSL'SS6 00°59L'SS6 AboTouysal Tooyos
00°00L 00°915‘SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°915sz 00°915‘sZ Tedroutag asea7 Te3tded
LE'98  60°LSL'E6D’L 00" L6°189'9€Z 88°285'€8 00"€€8‘6ZL L 00"€€8‘6ZL"L @oueuljUTEN ¥ SsuoTjexado

onmNrwas  zonvive s00me - F— - o P —
% AIIFGWNONINN FONVNEWNONT a-i-x LNIJINO “uddv 13oang
1Z20Z/1€/8 - 120Z/10/L
9L:ZL FNIL AAVPHNS FANLIANIIXE
L 3ovd

AINNOD S¥NENINNT

*¥VY090TO«

(4443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANNA

00pZE

9LE-# ANNJ

006€S
00LES

08Z-# aNnd

00S€S

29Z-# ANN4d

0000S
000LL

09Z-# aNna

00159

2SZ-# aNnd

00066
00089
00049
000%9

#LO0Y

120Z/90/01




08°€6

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L

S2°29

28°SP
LZ°96

140474

00°

-00°001L

%

8

68°ZL1'996°'8E 00" LL"L68°2LS‘T 8L LLL'068 00°0L0‘6ES‘LEF 00 0LO‘6ES’LE --T¥IOL TVYNId--

-0p°0S8°C 00" 0p°058°2 0% LSE 00" 00" --TYI0L ANAd--
-0%°058°2 00" 07°058°2 0% LSE 00" 00" ¥» YjTeamuouwwod 03 sadueljTwey
yx 9suadxg pung YjTesamMuowuwo)

-00°LEL'L 00" 00°LEL L 00" 00" 00" --TVIOL aNNd--
-00°LEL'L 00" 00°LEL L 00" 00" 00° x» K3TI0Yysny Asg TeTIISNPUI
+x 9suadxd pung val

b2 E8E'Z86 00° 9L°919'S6S 00" 00°000°8L5°L 00°000°8L5°L --1¥IOL aNQd--
687155 'L8Y 00" LL 8PP ‘9LS 00" 0070007901 00°000‘P90‘L xx TOOYDs 8dTAISS 398d
SE"LEB V6V 00" S9°891'61 00" 00°000‘¥%LS 00°000‘?LS ¥ 9SNOYIINOD BDTAISS 3IqeQ
¥» DUNJ 8DTAI3S 3qed

-00°000'S52 00° 00°00L‘ELE 00000552 00°00L‘8S 00°00L°8S --T¥I0L aNnd--
00" 00" 00°00L‘8S 00" 00°00L‘8S 00°00L'8S ¥» SPUNJ IB3Y30 O3 SIajsuely
-00°000°S52 00" 007000552 007000552 00" 00" ¥x wa3ysks otpey Keryno Te3Tded
xx 9snoyzanod Aerino teyrded
ONINIVAZNY  HONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY NOILJdI¥OSEa

QIYIGWAONANN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INIHEND *gdav l3sang
120Z/1€/8 - Lzoz/L0/L
9L:zZL FWIL AGVWANS FANIIANIAXI
IOV AINQOD 9dNENIANNT *¥Y090TOx

¥

¥

%

¥

*x
*¥

*¥

*x
¥

¥

00616

SLL-# ANNJ

00918

SOL-# aANNd

0LESE
00€S6

0Zb-# aNnd

00066
CLEVE

0Ze-# anNnd

#LOOV

Lz0z/90/01




1

TR7 12

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 9/30/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

SOV Ors
OOoONOWO
o v, e & W @
VOF VOO~
OO O
- —
MO—VO O
oonono o
&8 el e 8 .
N N~O N
s e e L 7o B
N O —
woN O
™
i g ord
—>~ONOWN—
— OO — OO
R L
oNOoOr~inown
O~Or~OMmM
VOMMOIFO
—>SANNO
—MUOUON
—OoON ™M
=
I N ) I
<THOTN N
N~Oor~r~ 0
o <& % -8 @ .
LN~ O— ™M
— OO0 W1
N—NOO ™~
=N~
-
D! L T O R )
- 0NO0 OO
N MMN <
ST ek (8
O~0OHWOM—
OO — O N
OO—Mr>TN
—O—OW N
— NN
AN D)
o
O~ 0OoWnr~
OO O0O
O T
NN O
NS>0V D —
— OO
NP> <
—MO~N
=IO S
=
| TR R S | I
onNVO O
OO0 ™
—>Mmouwmn r~
MnmNr~VO O
—OoOmMom
O >
™ S 4

527117.95-
527117 .95-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

owoOoMOoors
Ao FOoOon
CC A S
SO oors
AOOOOOO»

L e

5

2

3
28415.95

O—O~OO0N
b e AT e
MOANMUON OO0
anr-Inr~nNo
OO W—IM
N~ o
—OMun 58
o — —
=

R R |
O <o o
— M—0 [Te}
— <~ 0
M=~ n
— <M o]
[
™ G

1 |

e s
o~ o~

. .
o~ o~
o o
O [Xe}
~ o~
~N o~
[Te} Te]
—N~NOWn~
O~ OO OO
TR T
OO~
NO— N~
NOO O~ <~
AN <
— N0 ™
n - o~
— —
l

NNNN NN
mcum54>><g
NN EH
o

EH

By

=

<

s

2512825.32- 13102.94- 2525928.26- 58591.01 97.73

3723563.28 1049720.22- 89323.79- 2584519.27

DEPT TOTALS

MO—Or~0w
COoOMMUOOO
3 8 o 8 e e ou
OO
OO,
— —
N Owo o
o oo o
. PP .
@ oONO O
T nom ™
N OfSe =
or~mMm O
- o~
I TR [ I oy R |
aNMmoOYFOoOnmM
(nleslTelef@Teof
4, pid, 0 Tiak (v e
NM—NO O
(elVelTofa TolVe eo]
OSSN <TOY
NNMN—
—<troNM
—Oon o«
— —
T T I | i
A>T —
NO— N «—
& 6. b ie e .
NOOr~Y
tLBNnO0oM ™M
Ne—Ne—O 0~
\ [e¢] o))
el e T T L |
MTNOONN
IS oM
~S~oOoNnMO <
— O — — NN
—ANOMOTN
NNMMFTO ™
—<HtO—M O
e e L. )
— -
OO NOUILM
SN~ oooN
& e a5 e e s n
OoOMOINO OO
—O—OounN
WM N
ANN—O<t
L pesto i b i 50 KRR < }
—ON un
-— -
v e RS LS | I
TONO0O ™
L~ UN—O O
@k e e .
=000 ™M
Or~—<'0 WO
N~
et O
< A
I I
O O
O (o]
— -
o~ o~
[Te] wn
o o
o~ o~
wn Te]
O —FFOLON

PP2017 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1. XX
HALF TOTALS=

nNooo
VOO — O
o o e o e e
~oNwors
AN O N

q

2

4

5
27096.04

I
— <O n
nwnw o
AT O ™
own O
— <t O
| o TS T O o |
O—O0NO
ONOOOWO
S
NCONL —
N> — N~
— <N O
NN W
—— <N

MO LN

oNNWO
Wi

-l

33804.99-
82968.92-

33

527064.00-

527064.00-
1056585.66-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

2689225.92- 10398.76- 2699624 .68- 56235.84 97.96

275586052

3895415.10

NONAN—OLW
MNF—INNON

OO O
a0 oo

8

2

5

0

4
26717.18

1 MR
1 PP
1 VL
1. XX
HALF TOTALS=

1 MT

e N
OO

<t
™
CO®0WY W
oNnes W1
annt o~
~N

™

9278.00- 2728407.34- 59472.52 97.87

2719129.34-

3970576.87 1047960.90- 134736.11- 2787879.86

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH

™M
o~

[cel¥el
[ea]e)}

1 MR



2

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 9/30/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

~W—OMm
or~mom
< ~~Or~
OO0

[elele]
e

S~ O
o~
~U—
ocwwn
-

45317.61

oonN
ounm

PP2019 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

MOVOO®
aANOMOO

oS~~MMOow
A O O

oM~
— ONO

oI~

4

1

0

0
41663.90

—M<n ™
- = ™M
- -
lipd |
o [eo]
—<p [Te}
— N ™M
— O S
[&)] [&)]
1A A s A
AN O L <
MOINnONO
T
OO NMLN
e, S B R

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2020 1 MH

1050634.62- 260491.32- 3073147.53 2977812.83- 8353.19- 2986166.02- 86981.51 97+ Vil

4384273.47

NILOTF— OO
MmN~ oO

SO~ or-
OO0

0

2

1

4

8
43179.68

4

1

6

1

7
10132.56-

OoOIFNOO
OO ML

2

1

1

0

2
63286.69-

530284.75-

1 MR
1. MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

=00
mmnoon

<

o
oW W
<TNO— O
<ANND
T]

[Te]

O— MU

=

1
1
13149

2 N
nnown
N0~

WO —N
AN —

4363.34-
14495.90-

2

2

7

1
44933.46-
108220.15-

524862.61-
1055147.36-

HALF TOTALS

98664.92 96.74

2932278.32-

2917782.42-

3030943.24

4194310.75

DEPT TOTALS

PP2021

nr-Nonoo
OV~ ON
.6 & enerw @
NONOO OO
WAV O

7
4
0
5
2
192903.73

|
OMe——O
NN O
8 9 6. % e .
tTIFomMmers O
—LONs O
T Mmor- O
Mt — O
—— ~
e e Ll ST I
nonmMmooan
NOOMMUO™M
8, ke 0
OO OYNO
~SANOULNn <
ar~oNoey O
aAr-comMOoy ©
WO~
——r 0
— —
NIHO—OOr~
OAMOONO
ox ) pa v AL gL
—OO0O0ONM
WL ~NON
OMN—nr~s
—OWNOWO
— < o
—MN ©
— —

R L LR (S

LOIFOO

1
0
6
4
3
25658.94-

535947.71-

HALF TOTALS

M<Yr~0 O
Q=< O
S~ ©
N — —
ocoMNOWn
AN o
O TN T
O Or~N0
N—NO O
VO~
OO —
- =
— —
I | |
Nnm ™M
MOWnN
o e @ .
NONWwW o
AN ™
—MOoOOo O
MANNO ™M
e} t~
- -
L | I
S~SANOM N
oaoNOOY «—
gm0
OFNe—
;e D
N < 0

Mmoonm
<H— N

8

8

3

8
166983.01-
1745923.33-
15562699.16-

ANMONO
AN ~Ono
wiekialop er <8 18
—NOONW
O~~~ o
OtM— O
— o
sy, 5 i i )
) w4
— —

S Y gy | I
oo N
aoONwn O
ey W o .
omnom  ©
o0 N
et 1D
P~ A, 09
- o~

I |
o} oo}
o (o]
O O
o o
(o)} o
n wn
(82] ™
wn wn
ONONO
OO
et SRRy
— IO —
SN
Oe—O N
—NOO o«
—O<oo «
[e)) L -
- o~
Il
ANNNNNN
Emm&cxé
ANANNNNEH
o

3]

<9

=)

<

fe=}

52.63
88.85

1782182.37-
15654586.99-

36259.04-

3386150.95
17618501.37

49286.96-

725027.25-

1071854.39-
6331903.15-

4507292.30

24675431.77

DEPT TOTALS=
PP TOTALS

1603968.58

1963914.38

91887.83-

6331903.15- 725027 25< 17618501 .37 15562699.16- 91887.83- 15654586.99- 1963914.38 88.85

24675431.77

COMP TOTALS=



1
TR71%
$COLLECTED

PAGE

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 9/30/2021
31291

NET TAX

31760
31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

31797
31797

2521.08
2521.08

Mmom
o<

YN —
aNMWO

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

—O—

— <N

OANN
nMa

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

99.92
99.93
99.93

2521.08
2166.55
2248.46

3173561.43-
3191911.78-
3212885.85-

44417.73-
9810.20-
16429.69-

3129143.70-
3196456.16-

3182101.58-

3176082.51
3194078.33
3215134.31

3703.76-
10688.25-
16552.21-

3179786.27
3204766.58
3231686.52

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

MmmM
(e)]e)}

(o)1)}
[e)]e)}

[salse}
o

<
o
—
—

———

o

o~~~
0000
[0
a0

[{olNe}

-

[eefee)

w0

<
<+ <

=
-
[celee}
oo
—
[{eile}

o

v

~r~

o~~~
oo
N
0w

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.93

2248.46

13522.96- 3225155.28-

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

—

[e]e)]

[l
[ex]e))

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

3248079.99 3231055.42- 14039.14- 3245094.56- 2985.43 99.91

8960.37-

3257040.36

oo
[]e))

[l
[exYe)}

HALF TOTALS

[ele]
[e)]e)}

[l
[eYe)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3257615.81 3236679.92- 17760.61- 3254440.53- 3175.28 99.90

11898.33-

3269514.14

[e)Ye))
Q0

[T}
(Yo}

o
oo

NN
e

[ce)ee]

———

HALF TOTALS

[e)1e)}
[sofeo)

o
[e)]e)}

282

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3259823.98- 14625.47- 3274449.45- 3637.96 99.89

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



2
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 9/30/2021
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

-

[cefee]

[exYe))
[ex]e)]

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

99.80
99.43

7114.15
20018.66

3480998.81-
3482038.16-

12487.59-
14613.70-

3468511.22-
3467424.46-

3488112.96
3502056.82

11319.80-
6253.56-

3499432.76
3508310.38

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE

oM
[e)]e)]

[celee]
[exYe))

HALF TOTALS

3460403.07- 19955.69- 3480358.76- 44064.79 98.75

3524423.55

4807.89-

3529231.44

2.R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021

el
S~

OO
[eYe)]

1 RE

HALF TOTALS

oM™
oMM

——
—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

54.03

95.31
95.31

1629538.76
1719719.58
1719719.58

1915434.79-
34936329.40-
34936329.40-

19833.42-
197496.20-
197496.20-

1895601.37-
34738833.20-
34738833.20-

3544973.55

36656048.98
36656048.98

1327.85-
96101.55-
96101.55-

3546301.40
36752150.53
36752150453

COMP TOTALS



COUNTY OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS

A) LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD - Monthly financial
report and a resolution for carryover CARES funds + ESSER IlI
funds.

B) VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION — Monthly report,
discussion of traffic study on Mecklenburg St./Ave. (Route 734),
and Wattsboro Circle bridge replacement.

C) VACo CONFERENCE — Voting credentials delegation form for
elected officials attending the annual conference in November.

D) ANIMAL CONTROL — Monthly report and a request to repurpose
$2,500 in donations for shelter generator to be donated to
Southside SPCA to cover spaying and neutering/medical costs for
Lunenburg animals.




Lunenburg County Public Schools

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

Revenue - Expenditure Report

I

9/30/2021
u‘_\
7 l
Revenue
Fiscal Percent
Budgeted Current Month | Year-to-Date Balance Received
State Sales Tax 1,879,947 179,927.46 179,927.46 1,700,019.54 | 9.57%
State Funds 12,503,415 | 1,062,556.03 2,912,238.99 9,591,176.01 | 23.29%
Federal Funds 2,152,598 131,367.64 150,967.49 2,001,630.51 7.01%
*County Funds 4,252,367 - - 4,252,367.00 | 0.00%
Other Funds X 211,130 5,718.18 15,812.66 195,317.34 | 7.49%
Cares Set-Aside GEER 3,740.98 3,740.98
Total Revenue 20,999,457 | 1,383,310.29 3,262,687.58 17,740,510.40 | 15.54%

* County Funds are used

each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.

Expenditures

Fiscal Percent
Budgeted* Current Month | Year-to-Date Balance Used | CODE

Instruction 14,283,328 | 1,157,189.93 1,570,138.94 12,713,189.06 | 10.99%

Textbooks 170,000 1,535.84 5,297.93 164,702.07 | 3.12%
Total Instruction 14,453,328 | 1,158,725.77 1,575,436.87 12,877,891.13 | 10.90%| 61000
Adm, Att & Health 1,016,852 99,502.32 210,391.48 806,460.52 | 20.69%| 62000
Transportation 1,667,257 92,386.73 144,381.81 1,622,875.19 | 8.66%| 63000
Maintenance 1,729,858 139,407.40 376,089.31 1,353,768.69 | 21.74%| 64000
School Food 1,045,356 107,038.25 120,675.25 924,680.75 | 11.54%| 65000
Debt/Transfers 131,035 - - 131,035.00 | 0.00%| 67000
Technology 955,771 80,944.10 197,160.83 758,610.17 | 20.63%| 68000

Total Expenditures 20,999,457 | 1,678,004.57 2,624,135.55 18,375,321.45 | 12.50%

* NOTE: Subject to revision




Lunenburg County Woard of Education

Post Gffice Wox 710
RKenbridge, Pirginia 23944
School Board Bffice Fax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

October 4, 2021

Supplemental Appropriation FY2022 #1

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division anticipates utilizing the following
amount of unspent previously awarded CARES Funds and a portion of the newly
awarded ESSER III Grant for FY2022:

CARES SET-ASIDE $ 86,623

ESSER II $299,269

ESSER III $200.000
TOTAL $585,892

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS a separate supplemental appropriation will be made in the future for the
HVAC replacement project; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $585,892 to the FY2022 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will
be $21,585,349 up from $20,999,457.

Attest:

Kathy G. Coffee, Vice-Chair

James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk




South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BOS Meeting — October 14, 2021

Maintenance Forces

.........................................................

e (leaned ditches and pipes on various routes.

e (Cut limbs and brush on various routes.

e (Cut dead trees on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

e Machined dirt roads as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




Tracy Gee

From: Smith, Kevin <kevin.smith2@vdot.virginia.gov>
it Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:42 AM
10: Tracy Gee; Rodney Newton
Cc: Tommy Johnson
Subject: Traffic Count Rt 734 (Mecklenburg Ave)
Attachments: Route 734 Vehicle Classification Summary (7 Days) (1).xIsx

Tracy and Rodney,

Below is the 7 day traffic count that was requested by both the County and Town. The count was taken at two locations
(noted on map) for traffic going east and west. You will see in this 7 day period commercial traffic accounted for 1%-2%

of the count.

In our review at South Hill we noticed the 5 axle double was 26 for the week going east and only 6 heading west at the
8th Street location. We also noticed the truck route sign (picture attached) that is located 250 feet west of Mecklenburg
Ave may be misleading to truckers to turn on Mecklenburg instead of Tidewater and might have contributed to this
increase. With that said, we are going to install straight arrows on this sign instead of right turn arrows and see if this
will help getting truckers on the truck route. The sign at Tidewater Ave will stay the same.

This traffic count was only part of the traffic study that was sent in. We are still expecting more guidance concerning
other warning signs or traffic devices that may be helpful to the traveling public as well as pedestrians. We wanted to
get the traffic count to both of you ASAP for your review. We will let you know when we receive additional information

on the remaining study.

Please feel free to call us with any questions or concerns.

Thanks
Kevin




%S0 %00 %0°0 %00 %00 %10 %€0 %10 %20 %L'T %¥°0 %622 %G 69 %S0 judiad

1052 14 065 /1811 el 1€j0L

o
o
o
o
~N
©
n
,(2
o
-~

20l 0 SZ L. 0 «1202/Y 116

1202/ELI6

1202/2L/16

1202/ 116

1202/01/6

1202/6/6

1202/8/6

olo|o|o|o|o|o|e
|lo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

|Oo|O|O|O|O|O|O|O
1O~ |O|O|~ |~ |N|O

+1202/L/6

S|~ |njo|~ |+ |o|o|m

o
c

é"‘g’_oo‘—‘—oooow

lleH sluuoy :Ag pajunog

punogisep\ :uogaBIIQg

Bueauibuzg ouyjel] uoibay |esjuad PSR 0
uonjepodsuel | o juswyedaq eluibiip 6001 @IN0Y J0 }SBJ JSN[* :uUoRe2o]

(anuaay Binquaposy) yE. :83noy

shep jley syuasaiday -,

%00 | %00 | %00 | %00 | %0 | %20 | %00 | %0 | %62 | %L0 | %z6L | %8¥. | %0 | Iuedied

252 0 0 0 0 z 6l 0 € 5. 6l S67 5261 6 eioL

68 0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 0 z z 2 19 0 L1202/v 16
v8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 ! £l v 08 08z ! 1202/E LI
5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 15 he ! 120212116
26¢ 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 8 ! 2 962 v 1202/1 116
26¢ 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 5l € 89 ¥0E ! 1202/01/6
6vE 0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 ! 0l ¥ 2 56T ! 1202/6/6
€8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0l B 1L 182 ! 1202/8/6
99z 0 0 0 0 z ¥ 0 ! 6 z 8y 861 0 12021216
el0L n A
e 9

lleH siuuoy :Ag pajunog

Bunesuibuz oiyel] uoibey [enusd ucmﬂwwww:w:ﬁ“”um
uoneuodsuel | jo juswpedaq ejuibai 6001 8IN0Y JO }SBT JSN( :UoREIo]
(enuaay Binquaposy) p. :eynoy




%¥'0 %0°0 %00 %00 %0°0 %10 %20 %10 %20 %8 € %S0 %9'€C %9’ 1L %90 jusdiad
§85C 25 0 0 0 0 4 9 [4 9 86 el €09 6281 Sl [ejoL
60} 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 L 3 8¢ cL 0 x1202/7 116
L9€ 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 SC } £6 ve € 1202/ELI6
L2€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 69 YAL4 S 1202/21/16
08¢ 3 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 L 0 68 8.2 14 1202/11/6
96¢€ € 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 4 14 4 68 8¢ 4 1202/01/6
68¢€ 4 0 0 0 0 3 0 2 0 Sl € 16 9.2 0 1202/6/6
A 0 0 0 0 0 3 [4 0 3 Ll € 68 192 3 1202/8/6
cve 14 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3 £ € GG Ll 0 «1202/L16

|leH aluuoy :Ag pajunon

Buuesuibuz oyses) uoibay |esuan ucﬂuﬁw@:wﬁmﬂm

uonepodsuel] jo juswpedsq eulbip 1981IS UIg JO }SSA ISN[ :uoKEed0
(enuany Binquapiosy) g/ :a3noy

shep jley syussaiday - ,

%S0 %00 %00 %0°0 %00 %10 %0°} %00 %E0 %V L %v'0 %982 %€’ 19 %€0 juadJad
966¢ 14 0 0 0 0 € 92 0 £ 061 L 0€L 8951 L [ejoL

9L b 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 €l L [44 8¢ 0 «1202/71L/16
28¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 14 €€ 4 0L 0€e 3 L202/ELI6
SlE (4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sl 0 06 802 0 120212LI6
28¢ 14 0 0 0 0 0 € 0 0 02 3 €01 144 € 1202/1 116
06€ [4 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 4 8¢ L LEL \[44 4 1202/01L/6

65¢€ [4 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0€ 3 901 8lC 0 1202/6/6

98¢ b 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 143 [4 801 £€¢ b 1202/8/6
4 0 0 0 0 [4 S 0 3 Ll € €9 €L 0 «1202/L/6

AT i2 A AR & 4 3 Y &

lleH aluuoy :Ag pajunon
punogjse3 :uoioaliq

Binquaun- :fjunon

19341S Yi8 JO IS8AA ISNf juoljedon]
(snuany Binquapiosy) pg/ :eInoy

Buussuibuz oyyel) uoibay |enuan
uoijenodsuel] jo Juswypedaq eluiBip




Tracz Gee

From: Smith, Kevin <kevin.smith2@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:33 PM

To: Nicole Clark

Cc: Johnson Frederick eff17147; Tracy Gee
Subject: Re: Wattsboro Circle Road Bridge

Nicole,

Wattsboro Circle is a non-hard surface road that is 1.6 miles in length. Current traffic count is 20 vehicles per

day. Wattsbroro Circle Road has two single lane wooden bridges and the bridge needing replacing is the one closest to
Rt 671 (Reedy Creek Road). VDOT would like to replace this bridge with a single land concrete bridge. This project would
be a state force project with a price tag under $600,000. We feel this is the best economical choice for the citizens. Our
district bridge office wanted written concurrence from Lunenburg County on replacing it with a single lane bridge. If
Supervisor Bacon would like to meet on site, we will be happy to schedule up a time or we can take a call from him. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Kevin

On Fri, Oct 1, 2021 at 2:02 PM Nicole Clark <nicole@lunenburgva.net> wrote:

Gentleman,

We were reviewing notes from last month’s meeting this morning and recalled Kevin discussing options for the single
lane bridge on Wattsboro Circle Drive. Supervisor Hoover requested that the discussion be tabled until Supervisor
Bacon was in attendance, as the bridge is located in his district. Would you be able to provide a synopsis of the
suggested plans for the bridge so that we may share them with Supervisor Bacon prior to the meeting? He may like to-
get input from those in the area before providing any guidance.

Enjoy the weekend!

Thank you,

Nicole A. Clark

Deputy County Administrator

Lunenburg County Administration

11413 Courthouse Road




President
Jeffrey C. McKay
Fairfax County

President-Elect
Meg Bohmke
Stafford County

First Vice President
Jason D. Bellows
Lancaster County

Second Vice President
Ann H. Mallek
Albemarle County

Secretary-Treasurer
Donald L. Hart, Jr.
Accomack County

Immediate Past President
Stephen W. Bowen
Nottoway County

Executive Director
Dean A. Lynch, CAE

General Counsel
Phyllis A. Errico, Esq., CAE

1207 E. Main St., Suite 300
Richmond, Va. 23219-3627

Phone: 804.788.6652
Fax: 804.788.0083

Email: mail@vaco.org
Website: www.vaco.org

Virginia Association of Counties

N o U

Virginia Association of Counties

Connecting County Governments since 1934

= o= AR =T—3"'\
: _ MIZLC V&0
TO: Chairs, County Board of Supervisors @
County Administrators L \L SEP 2 0 yiivA
FROM: Dean A. Lynch, CAB@W : ; BY: -
Executive Director
SUBJECT: Voting Credentials for the 2020 VACo Annual Business Meeting
DATE: September 15, 2021

The 2021 Annual Business Meeting of the Virginia Association of Counties will
be held on Tuesday, November 16, at 10:30 a.m. at Hilton Norfolk The Main in
Norfolk, VA.

Article VI, VACo Bylaws, states that each county shall designate a
representative of its board of supervisors to cast its vote(s) at the Annual
Business Meeting.

However, if a member of the board of supervisors cannot be present for this
meeting, the Association's Bylaws allow a county to designate a non-elected
official from your county or a member of a board of supervisors from another
county to cast a proxy vote(s) for your county.

For your county to be certified to vote at the Annual Business Meeting, a
completed Voting Credentials Form or a Proxy Statement must be submitted to

VACo by November 1, 2021.

We look forward to your participation at the VACo Annual Conference
November 14-16, 2021.




NECE LY = g
QJ/irginia Association of Counties Co Y

SEP 2 0 2021

Virginia Association of Counties

Connecting County Governments since 1934

Pr?}ﬁn}__-__.‘.—-
Jeffrey C. McKay
Fairfax County

President-Elect
Meg Bohmke
Stafford County

First Vice President
Jason D. Bellows
Lancaster County

Second Vice President
Ann H. Mallek
Albemarle County

Secretary-Treasurer
Donald L. Hart, Jr.
Accomack County

Immediate Past President
Stephen W. Bowen
Nottoway County

Executive Director
Dean A. Lynch, CAE

General Counsel
Phyllis A. Errico, Esq., CAE

1207 E. Main St., Suite 300
Richmond, Va. 23219-3627

Phone: 804.788.6652
Fax: 804.788.0083

Email: mail@vaco.org
Website: www.vaco.org

September 14, 2021

Mr. Daniel Lee
Dinwiddie County

PO Drawer 70
Dinwiddie, VA 23841

Dear Dan:

Your current term on the Board of Directors expires at the end of 2021.
According to VACo’s By-Laws, you are eligible to serve an additional
term.

As the incumbent regional representative, you are urged to assemble a
caucus of the counties from your region (Region 4) to determine who will
represent your region on the VACo Board of Directors for the two-year
term ending December 21, 2023. We have scheduled the Momentum 2 &
3 room for your regional caucus at VACo’s annual conference at 4:30
p.m., Sunday, November 14, 2021.

Should you need additional information, please call me.

Sincerely,

AN |

Dean A. Lynch, CAE
Executive Director

Copies to:
Region 4 County Administrators
Region 4 Board of Supervisors Chairmen



VACo 2021 Annual Meeting
Voting Credentials Form
Form may be returned by mail or fax (804-788-0083)

Voting Delegate:
(Supervisor)
Name
Title
Locality
Alternate Delegate:
(Supervisor)
Name
Title
Locality
Certified by:
(Clerk of the Board)
Name
Title
Locality

VACo 2021 Annual Meeting
Proxy Statement

County authorizes the following person to cast its vote at the 2021 Annual
Meeting of the Virginia Association of Counties on November 16, 2021.

, a non-elected official of this county.
-OR-
a supervisor from County.

This authorization is:

Uninstructed. The proxy may use his/her discretion to cast County's votes on any
issue to come before the annual meeting.

Instructed. The proxy is limited in how he/she may cast County's votes. The
issues on which he/she may cast those votes and how he/she should vote are:
(List issues and instructions on the back of this form)

Certified by: Name

Title

Locality




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charies R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Lunenpurg Lounty Agminisiraton
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: {434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date:DOLo(ou [ 202

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of Se,nlemé,t-/ 292

| Stray Cat(s) Picked Up
R Stray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or I11 Cat(s)
Injured or I1l Dog(s)
| O Cat Calls Dispatched
25 Dog Calls Dispatched

Cats, Surrendered by Owner
Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite
I Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
Dog(s) Euthanized
2. Cat Trap(s) Set

Y Dog Trap(s) Set

Summons Issued

$ : Surrender Fees
$ S Impoundment Fees
B e Adoption Fees
~ o
S . Total Fees Collected

ﬂ Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA

Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
Wildlife Calls
¢ A6 Anme! Calls

Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
| 29 Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
/S~ Check License
| Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls

Z Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner

[ Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
2. Adoption—Dogs
2~ Adoption—Cats

D,{Zq W ACD

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

2 PasHANe ceses of KaloieS

' ( Total Number of Animals Handled




Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
September 2021

Mental Patlents v ks i 3

Circuit Court Days ‘ 4

J&DR Court Days 4

Expense Report

Telephone

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 5 $ 3,017.78

Gallons of Fel Use 932

%
‘ AR _A. Townsern ,Te. /0 /a/ /'zo.v./
504 r Townsend, Jr. " Date’

Sheriff, Lunenburg County




Landfill Liaison Report

October 6, 2021

September 2021 Report

Meridian Landfill:

: M

The leachate holding pond has been drained and closed. All leachate is being captured
in the tank. They are not sure when to expect the arrival of the second tank.

The contractor has completed the installation of the piggyback cell liner. They will
shortly begin filling over the liner with rock.

Doug Masini with DEQ inspected the landfill on 9-22-2021. This visit was DEQ’s quarterly
compliance inspection. The inspection report should be back shortly.

They have increased loads that are coming from Fort Pickett since the arrival of the
Afghan evacuees.

Complaints:

&

Jeff Burgess had a Saturday night odor complaint on 09-25-2021, He emailed Meridian
Corporate Headquarters just shy of midnight. He contacted me on Sunday morning to
advise me of the odor and to inform me that there was not any reason to come out
because the odor had completely dissipated.

Meridian’s Corporate Office had a conference call with Joe Gustaf and the landfill
manager. They were unable to come up with any reason for an odor that lasted
overnight. The next day there was no odor to chase. The hauling of extra loads from Fort
Pickett on the weekends may have contributed to the problem. | have met with Joe and
Josh about cover being timely and adequate on the weekends. They have agreed to
implement some new safeguards for the weekends.

Convenience Sites:

13

2.

Sites are running well with the exception of a couple of mechanical problems that have
been worked out.

Meridian has had some truck breakdowns and personnel issues that have interrupted
and delayed some can pulls. They were able to get the cans picked up with minimal
delays. The truck repairs are an ongoing issue.




Landfill Report September 30, 2021

New Fiscal Year-
July 2021 County Trash 440.68 tons- average 16.32 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,596.09 tons- average 836.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks 56.09 average per day

August 2021 County Trash 482.09 tons- average 18.54 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,108.96 tons- average 850.34 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.75 tons

Number of trucks 66.04 average per day

September 2021 County Trash 529.46 tons- average 21.18 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,453.87 tons- average 705.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 856.75 tons

Recycling 22.16 tons

Number of trucks 52.60 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total



Landfill Report September 30, 2021

Host Fee Year
January 2021 County Trash 682.99 tons- average 28.46 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,154.33 tons- average 886.17 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 16.53 tons
Number of trucks  64.32 average per day

February 2021 County Trash 320.40 tons- average 14.56 tons daily
Non-county Trash 19,307.95 tons- average 877.63 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 9.73 tons

Number of trucks 55.32 average per day

March 2021 County Trash 382.88 tons- average 14.72 tons daily
Non-county Trash 30,346.60 tons- average 1,123.95 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 73.05 average per day

April 2021 County Trash 317.41 tons- average 12.21 tons daily
Non-county Trash 29,221.27 tons- average 1,123.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 14.0 tons

Number of trucks 76.35 average per day

May 2021 County Trash 424.94 tons- average 17.70 tons daily
Non-county Trash 25,305.65 tons- average 1,054.40 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.92 tons

Number of trucks  90.12 average per day

June 2021 County Trash 519.76 tons- average 19.99 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,886.75 tons- average 880.26 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 63.0 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total

1% Quarter payment 2021 $144,191.20 $16,250.00 $ 160,441.20
Received April 23,2021 *Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount)

2w Quarter payment 2021 $153,058.80 $16,823.50 $ 169,882.30
Received July 30,2021 *Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount)




